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X·ÈÚÂÙÈÛÌfi˜

¶ÂÚÈÊÂÚÂÈ¿Ú¯Ô˘ £ÂÛÛ·Ï›·˜

ª¤ ÔÏÏ‹ ¯·Ú¿ ‰Â¯ı‹Î·ÌÂ Ù‹Ó

ÚfiÛÎÏËÛË ÙÔÜ ™Â‚·ÛÌÈˆÙ¿ÙÔ˘

ªËÙÚÔÔÏ›ÙÔ˘ ¢ËÌËÙÚÈ¿‰Ô˜ &

ÂÏÌ˘ÚÔÜ Î. \πÁÓ·Ù›Ô˘ Ó¿ àÓ·Ï¿-

‚Ô˘ÌÂ Ù‹ ¯ÚËÌ·ÙÔ‰fiÙËÛË ÙÉ˜

â·ÓÂÎ‰fiÛÂˆ˜ ÙÔÜ ¶ÚÔÛÎ˘ÓËÌ·-

ÙÈÎÔÜ ^√‰ËÁÔÜ ÙÉ˜ ^πÂÚÄ˜ ªËÙÚÔfiÏÂˆ˜ ¢ËÌËÙÚÈ¿-

‰Ô˜, Ì¤ ÙfiÓ Ù›ÙÏÔ: «ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ· ÙÉ˜ ª·ÁÓËÛ›·˜». 

\∞ÔÙÂÏÂÖ ÙÈÌ‹ ÁÈ¿ Ù‹Ó ¶ÂÚÈÊ¤ÚÂÈ· £ÂÛÛ·Ï›·˜ ì

Û˘ÌÌÂÙÔ¯‹ ÙË˜ Û¤ öÚÁ· Ô‡ ÚÔ¿ÁÔ˘Ó ÙfiÓ ÔÏÈÙÈÛÌfi

ÛÙfiÓ ÙfiÔ Ì·˜ Î·› Û˘ÓÙÂÏÔÜÓ ÛÙ‹Ó ÎÔÈÓˆÓÈÎ‹ Î·›

ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎ‹ ÚÔÎÔ‹ ÙÔÜ §·ÔÜ Ì·˜. °ÓˆÚ›˙Ô˘ÌÂ Ò˜

Ù¤ÙÔÈ· öÚÁ· âÈÙÂÏÂÖ ÏÂÖÛÙ· ¬Û· ì ÙÔÈÎ‹ \∂ÎÎÏË-

Û›· ÙÉ˜ ¢ËÌËÙÚÈ¿‰Ô˜ Û¤ ¬ÏÔ˘˜ ÙÔ‡˜ ÙÔÌÂÖ˜ ÙÔÜ ÎÔÈ-

ÓˆÓÈÎÔÜ Á›ÁÓÂÛı·È. \∂Èı˘Ì›· Î·› ÚfiıÂÛË ÙÉ˜ ¶ÂÚÈ-

Ê¤ÚÂÈ·˜ ÂrÓ·È Ó¿ Û˘Ó‰Ú¿ÌÂÈ, Ì¤ ¬ÛÂ˜ ‰˘Ó¿ÌÂÈ˜ ö¯ÂÈ, Û\

·éÙ‹ Ù‹ ıÂ¿ÚÂÛÙË Î·› ÎÔÈÓˆÊÂÏÉ ‰Ú·ÛÙËÚÈfiÙËÙ·.

^∏ öÎ‰ÔÛË ÙÔÜ âÓ ÏfiÁ̌ˆ ¶ÚÔÛÎ˘ÓËÌ·ÙÈÎÔÜ ̂√‰ËÁÔÜ
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ÂrÓ·È Ì›· ÔÏ‡ óÚ·›· ÚˆÙÔ‚Ô˘Ï›·, Ô‡ Î¿ÓÂÈ ÁÓˆ-

ÛÙ‹ Û¤ ÓÙfiÈÔ˘˜ Î·› Í¤ÓÔ˘˜ Ù‹Ó ÔÏ‡ÙÈÌË ıÚËÛÎÂ˘-

ÙÈÎ‹ Î·› ÔÏÈÙÈÛÙÈÎ‹ Ì·˜ ÎÏËÚÔÓÔÌÈ¿, ¬ˆ˜ Ê˘Ï¿Û-

ÛÂÙ·È ·åáÓÂ˜ ÙÒÚ· ÛÙ¿ ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ· Ì·˜. ^√ àÓ·-

ÁÓÒÛÙË˜ ı¿ ÁÓˆÚ›ÛÂÈ Ù›˜ ªÔÓ¤˜, Ùfi Ê˘ÛÈÎfi ÙÔ˘˜ Â-

ÚÈ‚¿ÏÏÔÓ, Ù¿ ÎÂÈÌ‹ÏÈ¿ ÙÔ˘˜, Ù‹Ó îÛÙÔÚ›· ÙÔ˘˜. £¿ Á›-

ÓÂÈ Î·ÙfiÈÓ âÈÛÎ¤ÙË˜. ^ø˜ âÈÛÎ¤ÙË˜ ı¿ Á›ÓÂÈ

·éÙfiÙË˜ Î·› ·éÙ‹ÎÔÔ˜ ëÓfi˜ ôÏÏÔ˘ ÎfiÛÌÔ˘ ‰È·ÊÔ-

ÚÂÙÈÎÔÜ àfi ÙfiÓ ‰ÈÎfi Ì·˜, Èfi Î·ı·ÚÔÜ Î·› ÓÂ˘-

Ì·ÙÈÎÔÜ. ∆fiÙÂ, àÎfiÌ· Î·› ôÓ ÂrÓ·È àÏÏfi‰ÔÍÔ˜ Î·›

àÏÏÔÂıÓ‹˜, àÛ˘ÓÂ›‰ËÙ·, úÛˆ˜ Î·› âÓÛ˘ÓÂ›‰ËÙ·, ı¿ Á›-

ÓÂÈ ÚÔÛÎ˘ÓËÙ‹˜. £¿ ÍÂÎÔ˘Ú·ÛıÂÖ „˘¯ÈÎ¿ Î·› Ûˆ-

Ì·ÙÈÎ¿ ÛÙ‹ Ê˘ÛÈÎ‹ çÌÔÚÊÈ¿ ÙÔÜ ÂÚÈ‚¿ÏÏÔÓÙÔ˜, ı¿

èÊÂÏËıÂÖ ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎ¿. ∞éÙfi ‰¤Ó ÂrÓ·È Ì›· ÌÈÎÚ‹

ÚÔÛÊÔÚ¿ ÛÙfiÓ Û‡Á¯ÚÔÓÔ ôÓıÚˆÔ.

¢È·ÎËÚ‡ÛÛÔÓÙ·˜ Î·› ¿ÏÈ Ù‹Ó àÁ·ı‹ Ì·˜ ÚfiıÂ-

ÛË ÁÈ¿ Î¿ıÂ Û˘ÓÂÚÁ·Û›· Ì¤ Ù‹Ó \∂ÎÎÏËÛ›· Ì·˜ Û¤ ¬,ÙÈ

Î·Ïfi, âÎÊÚ¿˙Ô˘ÌÂ Ù‹Ó Âé¯‹ Î·› Ù‹ ‚Â‚·ÈfiÙËÙ· Ò˜

·éÙ‹ ì Û˘ÓÂÚÁ·Û›· ı¿ ö¯ÂÈ ó˜ àÔÙ¤ÏÂÛÌ· Ù‹Ó ÔÏ-

Ï·Ï‹ èÊ¤ÏÂÈ· ù¯È ÌfiÓÔ ÙÔÜ Ï·ÔÜ Ì·˜, àÏÏ¿ Î·› ÙáÓ

âÈÛÎÂÙáÓ ÙÉ˜ ÂÚÈÊ¤ÚÂÈ¿˜ Ì·˜.

ªÂÙ¿ ÙÈÌÉ˜

^√ ¶ÂÚÈÊÂÚÂÈ¿Ú¯Ë˜ £ÂÛÛ·Ï›·˜

∫ø¡™∆∞¡∆π¡√™ ∞°√ƒ∞™∆√™
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Greeting

of the Head of the Region 
of Thessaly

With great pleasure we

accepted the invitation of the

Metropolitan of Demetrias and

Almyros Mr. Ignatius to take over

the financing of the Pilgrimage

Guide of the Holy Metropolis of

Demetrias, titled: "Monasteries of Magnesia".

It is an honor for the Region of Thessaly to

participate in projects that promote culture in our

country and contribute to the social and spiritual

prosperity of our people. We are aware that such

projects are mostly performed by the local Church of

Demetrias in all areas of social life. Desire and

intention of the Region is to assist with any forces it

has in this pious and charitable activity.

The publication of this Pilgrimage Guide is a great



16

initiative, which makes known to locals and visitors

the valuable religious and cultural heritage, as kept

for centuries in our monasteries. The reader will

discover the monasteries, their natural environment,

their treasures, their history. Then he would become

visitor. As a visitor will be eye and ear witnesses of

another world, different from our own, more pure

and spiritual. Then, even if he is heterodox and

foreigner, unconsciously, and perhaps consciously,

will become a pilgrim. He will rest mentally and

physically in the natural beauty of the environment.

He will benefit spiritually. This is a significant

contribution to modern man.

While reiterating our good intentions for

cooperation with our Church, we express the hope

and the certainty that this will have as a result the

multiple benefit not only of our people, but also of

the visitors of our district.

Sincerely,

The Head of the Region of Thessaly

KONSTANTINOS AGORASTOS
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¶ÚfiÏÔÁÔ˜

MËÙÚÔÔÏ›ÙÔ˘ ¢ËÌËÙÚÈ¿‰Ô˜

ò∂¯Ô˘ÌÂ ÔÏÏ¤˜ ÊÔÚ¤˜ ÂÖ

Ò˜ ≤Ó· å‰È·›ÙÂÚÔ ÁÓÒÚÈÛÌ· Î·›

ÛÙfiÏÈÛÌ· ÙÉ˜ ıÂÔÛÒÛÙÔ˘ â·Ú-

¯›·˜ ÙÉ˜ ¢ËÌËÙÚÈ¿‰Ô˜ ÂrÓ·È Ù¿

MÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ· ÙË˜. M›· ÓÂ˘Ì·-

ÙÈÎ‹ ÎÈ‚ˆÙfi˜ Ô‡ Ê˘Ï¿ÛÛÂÈ Î·›

ÎÏËÚÔ‰ÔÙÂÖ ÛÙfiÓ ÂéÛÂ‚É Ï·fi Ì·˜ Ì›· àÓÂÎÙ›ÌËÙË

ÎÏËÚÔÓÔÌÈ¿, ‰È¿ ÙÉ˜ ïÔ›·˜ ‰È·ÛÒ˙ÂÙ·È ì âıÓÈÎ‹

å‰ÈÔÚÔÛˆ›· ÙÔ˘, Ì›· å‰ÈÔÚÔÛˆ›· Ô‡ âÚÂ›‰Â-

Ù·È ÛÙ‹Ó ëÏÏËÓÔÚıfi‰ÔÍË ·Ú¿‰ÔÛË.

°È¿ Ù‹Ó ÚÔ‚ÔÏ‹ ·éÙÔÜ ÙÔÜ ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎÔÜ ÎÂ-

Ê·Ï·›Ô˘, ÙáÓ ^πÂÚáÓ ªÔÓáÓ Ì·˜, ÁÈ¿ Ù›˜ ïÔÖÂ˜

Î·˘¯ÒÌÂı· âÓ ∫˘Ú›̌ˆ, Ú·ÁÌ·ÙÔÔÈ‹Û·ÌÂ ÛÙfi

·ÚÂÏıfiÓ Ù‹Ó öÎ‰ÔÛË ÙÔÜ ÚÔÛÎ˘ÓËÌ·ÙÈÎÔÜ ^√-
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‰ËÁÔÜ «T¿ ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ· ÙÉ˜ ª·ÁÓËÛ›·˜». ^H

öÎ‰ÔÛË ·éÙ‹ ‚ÚÉÎÂ ÙÂÚ¿ÛÙÈ· à‹¯ËÛË Î·› ·ûÍË-

ÛÂ Î·Ù¿ ÔÏ‡ Ù‹Ó ÚÔÛ¤ÏÂ˘ÛË ÙáÓ ÂéÏ·‚áÓ ÚÔ-

ÛÎ˘ÓËÙáÓ àfi Ù‹Ó ^∂ÏÏ¿‰· Î·› Ùfi \∂ÍˆÙÂÚÈÎfi,

Ô‡ âÈı˘ÌÔÜÛ·Ó Ó¿ ÁÓˆÚ›ÛÔ˘Ó àfi ÎÔÓÙ¿ Ù¿ îÂ-

Ú¿ Î·› îÛÙÔÚÈÎ¿ Ì·˜ Î·ıÈ‰Ú‡Ì·Ù·. °È¿ ÙÔÜÙÔ Î·›

âÍ·ÓÙÏ‹ıËÎÂ Û‡ÓÙÔÌ·, ÁÂÁÔÓfi˜ Ùfi ïÔÖÔ å‰È·ÈÙ¤-

Úˆ˜ ÌÄ˜ ¯·ÚÔÔ›ËÛÂ, àÊÔÜ àÔÙÂÏÂÖ ‰ÂÖÁÌ· ¬ÙÈ ï

Û‡Á¯ÚÔÓÔ˜ ôÓıÚˆÔ˜ ‰¤Ó ·‡ÂÈ Ó¿ àÓ·˙ËÙÂÖ Î·›

Ó¿ ‚Ú›ÛÎÂÈ ÛÙ¿ çÚıfi‰ÔÍ· ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ· Ì·˜, Î·› âÓ

Á¤ÓÂÈ ÛÙfiÓ çÚıfi‰ÔÍÔ àÛÎËÙÈÎfi ÙÚfiÔ ˙ˆÉ˜, ËÁ‹

Ó·Ì¿ÙˆÓ ˙ˆÉ˜ Î·› ÛˆÙËÚ›·˜.

ò∂ÙÛÈ, ì ÙÔÈÎ‹ Ì·˜ \∂ÎÎÏËÛ›· ÚÔ‚·›ÓÂÈ âÊ¤-

ÙÔ˜ ÛÙ‹Ó âÎ Ó¤Ô˘ öÎ‰ÔÛË ÙÔÜ ^√‰ËÁÔÜ, âÌÏÔ˘ÙÈ-

ÛÌ¤ÓÔ˘ ‚Â‚·›ˆ˜, âÊfiÛÔÓ Ôî ªÔÓ¤˜ Ì·˜ ‰¤Ó ·‡-

Ô˘Ó Ó¿ ·éÍ¿ÓÔÓÙ·È Î·› Ó¿ ÚÔÎfiÙÔ˘Ó. ^√ ÙfiÌÔ˜

ÂÚÈÏ·Ì‚¿ÓÂÈ ·Ï·È¤˜ Î·› Ó¤Â˜ ªÔÓ¤˜ Ô‡ àÓ‹-

ÎÔ˘Ó ÛÙ‹ ÌËÙÚÔÔÏÈÙÈÎ‹ Ì·˜ ÂÚÈÊ¤ÚÂÈ·. ^∏ Î·-

ıÂÌÈ¿ àfi ·éÙ¤˜ ö¯ÂÈ Ùfi ‰ÈÎfi ÙË˜ ¯ÚáÌ·, Ùfi ‰ÈÎfi

ÙË˜ ôÚˆÌ·Ø ôÏÏË Ù‹Ó ìÛ˘¯›· Î·› Ù‹Ó àÛÎËÙÈÎfiÙË-

Ù·, ôÏÏË Ù‹Ó îÂÚ·ÔÛÙÔÏ‹, ôÏÏË Ù‹ ÊÈÏÔÍÂÓ›·, Ùfi

ôÓÔÈÁÌ· Úfi˜ ÙfiÓ ôÓıÚˆÔ Î·› Ù‹Ó ÎÙÈÛÙ‹ Ê‡ÛË

Î.Ô.Î. ≠√Ï· Û˘Óı¤ÙÔ˘Ó Ùfi óÚ·ÈfiÙ·ÙÔ ÌˆÛ·˚Îfi ÙÉ˜

çÚıÔ‰fiÍÔ˘ ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎfiÙËÙÔ˜, Ì¤ Ù›˜ ÔÈÎ›ÏÂ˜

âÎÊ¿ÓÛÂÈ˜ ÙÉ˜ Ã¿ÚÈÙÔ˜ ÛÙ‹ ˙ˆ‹ ÙÉ˜ \∂ÎÎÏËÛ›·˜,

ÛÙ‹Ó ïÔ›· ï ªÔÓ·¯ÈÛÌfi˜ Ì·˜ ‰È·‰Ú·Ì·Ù›˙ÂÈ

ÚˆÙÂ‡ÔÓÙ· ÚfiÏÔ.
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™Ùfi ÛËÌÂÖÔ ·éÙfi ̄ ÚÂÈ¿˙ÂÙ·È Ì›· ‰ÈÂ˘ÎÚ›ÓÈÛË. ̂√

Ù›ÙÏÔ˜ ÙÔÜ ¶ÚÔÛÎ˘ÓËÌ·ÙÈÎÔÜ ^√‰ËÁÔÜ ÂrÓ·È: «T¿

ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ· ÙÉ˜ ª·ÁÓËÛ›·˜». òπÛˆ˜, ı¿ öÚÂÂ

Û¤ Ì›· ÌÂÏÏÔÓÙÈÎ‹ â·Ó¤Î‰ÔÛË Ó¿ ÌÂÙ·ÙÚ·ÂÖ Û¤:

«ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ· ÙÉ˜ \∂ÎÎÏËÛ›·˜ ÙÉ˜ ¢ËÌËÙÚÈ¿‰Ô˜»,

àÊÔÜ Ì¤Û·  Û\ ·éÙfiÓ ÂÚÈÏ·Ì‚¿ÓÔÓÙ·È Î·› ‰‡Ô

ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ· Ì·˜ Ô‡ ‰¤Ó ‚Ú›ÛÎÔÓÙ·È ÛÙ‹ ª·ÁÓË-

Û›·, àÏÏ¿ àÓ‹ÎÔ˘Ó ÛÙ‹Ó ÙÔÈÎ‹ Ì·˜ \∂ÎÎÏËÛ›·.

∞éÙ¿ ÂrÓ·È ì àÓ‰Ú̌á· ^πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ ∞̂Á›Ô˘ ¶·ÓÙÂÏÂ-

‹ÌÔÓÔ˜-∂åÛÔ‰›ˆÓ ÙÉ˜ £ÂÔÙfiÎÔ˘ Î·› ì Á˘Ó·ÈÎÂ›·

^πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ ∆ÈÌ›Ô˘ ¶ÚÔ‰ÚfiÌÔ˘ ÛÙ‹Ó ∞̂ÁÈ¿ §·Ú›-

ÛË˜Ø ‰‡Ô ÛÙÔÏ›‰È· Ú·ÁÌ·ÙÈÎ¿ ÙÉ˜ ıÂÔÛÒÛÙÔ˘ \∂-

·Ú¯›·˜ Ì·˜, Ù¿ ïÔÖ·, Ì·˙› Ì¤ Ù›˜ ñfiÏÔÈÂ˜ ªÔ-

Ó¤˜ Ì·˜, àÔÙÂÏÔÜÓ ÙÔ‡˜ ÚÔÌ·¯áÓÂ˜ Î·› Ù¿

ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎ¿ ÛÙËÚ›ÁÌ·Ù· ÙÔÜ §·ÔÜ Ì·˜.

£ÂÚÌ¤˜ Âé¯·ÚÈÛÙ›Â˜ çÊÂ›ÏÔ˘ÌÂ ÛÙ‹Ó ¶ÂÚÈÊ¤-

ÚÂÈ· £ÂÛÛ·Ï›·˜ ÁÈ¿ Ù‹Ó àÓ¿ÏË„Ë ÙÉ˜ ‰·¿ÓË˜ ÙÉ˜

â·ÓÂÎ‰fiÛÂˆ˜. ∆¿ ÊÈÏfi¯ÚÈÛÙ· ·åÛı‹Ì·Ù·, ì

ÂéÏ¿‚ÂÈ·, ì àÁ·ı‹ ‰È¿ıÂÛË ÚÔÛÊÔÚÄ˜ Î·› Û˘-

ÓÂÚÁ·Û›·˜ ÙÔÜ âÓÙÈÌÔÙ¿ÙÔ˘ ¶ÂÚÈÊÂÚÂÈ¿Ú¯Ô˘ £ÂÛ-

Û·Ï›·˜, ÙÔÜ ÔÏ‡ àÁ·ËÙÔÜ Ì·˜ Î. ∫ˆÓÛÙ·ÓÙ›ÓÔ˘

\∞ÁÔÚ·ÛÙÔÜ, úÛˆ˜ ı¿ öÚÂÂ Ó¿ àÔÙÂÏ¤ÛÔ˘Ó ·-

Ú¿‰ÂÈÁÌ· Úfi˜ Ì›ÌËÛË ÁÈ¿ Î¿ıÂ ÎÚ·ÙÈÎ‹ àÚ¯‹.

¢ÈfiÙÈ, ¬Ô˘ ñ¿Ú¯ÂÈ êÚÌÔÓÈÎ‹ Û˘ÓÂÚÁ·Û›· \∂Î-

ÎÏËÛ›·˜ Î·› ¶ÔÏÈÙÂ›·˜, ÔÏÏ¿ Î·Ï¿ ÚÔÎ‡ÙÔ˘Ó,

Úfi˜ ùÊÂÏÔ˜ ÙÔÜ §·ÔÜ Ì·˜ Î·› ÙÔÜ ÙfiÔ˘ Ì·˜.

∞éÙfi, ÏÔÈfiÓ, Ùfi Î·Ïfi âÁ¯ÂÈÚ›‰ÈÔ «MÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ·
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ÙÉ˜ ª·ÁÓËÛ›·˜» ô˜ Á›ÓÂÈ ÁÈ¿ ¬ÏÔ˘˜, âÁ¯ˆÚ›Ô˘˜ Î·›

Í¤ÓÔ˘˜, ı˘Ú›‰· ÚfiÛÎÏËÛË˜ Û¤ ÁÓˆÚÈÌ›· ù¯È ÌfiÓÔ

ÌÓËÌÂ›ˆÓ îÛÙÔÚÈÎáÓ Î·› ·Ï·ÈÊ¿ÙˆÓ, ù¯È ÌfiÓÔ

ÙfiˆÓ ÁÂÌ¿ÙˆÓ àfi Ê˘ÛÈÎ¤˜ çÌÔÚÊÈ¤˜, àÏÏ¿, Î˘-

Ú›ˆ˜, ÙÚfiˆÓ Î·› ÊÚÔÓËÌ¿ÙˆÓ ÙÉ˜ çÚıÔ‰fiÍÔ˘

ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎfiÙËÙÔ˜, Ô‡ ·Ú·¤ÌÂÈ Û¤ Ì›· ôÏÏË

ÔÏÈÙÂ›· Î·› ˙ˆ‹, ÛÙ‹Ó «ùÓÙˆ˜ ˙ˆ‹».

ªÂÙ¿ ·ÙÚÈÎáÓ Âé¯áÓ

† O ¢HMHTPIA¢O™ I°NATIO™
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Preface

of the Metropolitan of Demetrias

We have many times emphasized

how a particular feature and

decoration of the God-saved

province of Demetrias is its

monasteries: a spiritual ark that

keeps and bequeaths to our pious

people a priceless heritage, through which the

national particularity is rescued, a particularity which

draws on hellenic-orthodox tradition.

For the promotion of this intellectual capital of our

Holy Monasteries, for which we rejoice in God, we

accomplished in the past the edition of the pilgrimage

Guide "The Monasteries of Magnesia". That edition

was of great resonance and greatly increased the
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turnout of devout pilgrims from Greece and abroad,

who wished to get to know our sacred and historical

foundations from a close distance. For that reason it

quickly run out, which notably pleased us, as it

constitutes a sign that modern man does not cease to

seek and find in our Orthodox monasteries, and

generally in the orthodox ascetic lifestyle, a source of

flowing elixir of life and salvation.

Thus, our local Church proceeds this year to the re-

publication of the Guide, enriched of course, as our

Monasteries do not cease to grow and flourish. The

volume includes old and new Monasteries belonging

to our metropolitan region. Each one of them has its

own color, its own flavor; one the quietness and

asceticism, another the mission, another the

hospitality, the openness to the human being and

created nature etc. All make up the beautiful mosaic

of orthodox spirituality, with the various aspects of

Grace in the life of the Church, in which our

Monasticism plays a leading role.

At this point a clarification is needed: The title of the

Pilgrimage Guide is: " The Monasteries of Magnesia"

Nevertheless, in the Guide there are two of our

monasteries which are not in Magnesia, but belong

to our local Church. These are the men's Holy

Monastery of Saint Panteleimon- The Entrance of the

Virgin Mary into the Temple and the female Holy
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Monastery of Timios Prodromos in Agia of Larisa,

two real ornaments of our God-saved province,

which, together with the rest of our Monasteries,

make up the bastions and spiritual support of our

people.

We owe warm thanks to the Region of Thessaly for

the undertaking of the cost of re-publication. The

Christ-friendly feelings, the piety, the benevolent

mood of offering and cooperation of the Hon. Head

of the Region of Thessaly, Mr. Konstantinos

Agorastos, should perhaps be an example to follow

for every state authority. For, where there is

harmonious cooperation between Church and State,

many good result, to the benefit of our people and

our land.

Thus, this good manual "Monasteries of Magnesia"

let be for everyone, locals and visitors, a mailbox of

invitation to get acquainted not only with historical

and ancient monuments, not only with places full of

natural beauty, but mainly, with ways and

convictions of Orthodox spirituality, which refer to a

different state and life, to "real life".

With parental wishes

† THE METROPOLITAN OF DEMETRIAS IGNATIOS
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1. I.M. ¶∞¡∞°π∞™ ∞¡ø •∂¡π∞™
2. I.M. ª∂∆∞ª√ƒºø™∂ø™ 

∆√À ™ø∆∏ƒ√™ º§∞ª√Àƒπ√À
3. I.M. A°π∞™ Tƒπ∞¢√™ ∞¡ø °∞∆∑∂∞™
4. I.M. O™π√À ™∂ƒ∞º∂πª ∆√À ™∞ƒøº

¶√ƒ∆∞ƒπ∞™ ¶∏§π√À
5. I.M. A°π√À ¶∞¡∆∂§∂∏ª√¡√™ A°π∞™
6. I.M. A°π√À I°¡∞∆π√À A¡∞∫∞™π∞™ B√§√À
7. π.ª. EYA°°E§I™TPIA™ TPIKEPIOY
8. I.M. ¶∞¡∞°π∞™ K∞∆ø •∂¡π∞™
9. I.M. A°π√À °∂ƒ∞™πª√À M∞∫ƒÀ¡π∆™∞™

10. I.M. ¶∞ªª∂°π™∆ø¡ T∞•π∞ƒÃø¡ ¶∏§π√À
11. I.M. Tπªπ√À ¶ƒ√¢ƒ√ª√À ™À∫∏™
12. I.M. Tπªπ√À ¶ƒ√¢ƒ√ª√À A¡∞∆√§∏™ A°π∞™
13. I.M. A°π√À §∞Àƒ∂¡∆π√À ¶∏§π√À
14. I.M. °∂¡¡∏™∂ø™ ∆∏™ £∂√∆√∫√À

A°π√À B§∞™π√À ¶∏§π√À
15. I.M. Tπªπ√À ¶ƒ√¢ƒ√ª√À Bƒ√Ãπ∞™
16. I.M. ¶ANA°IA™ O¢H°HTPIA™ ¶OPTAPIA™
17. I.M. ¶∞¡∞°π∞™ °√ƒ°√À¶∏∫√√À ºÀ∆√∫√À
18. I.M. A°π√À ™¶Àƒπ¢ø¡√™ ¶ƒ√ªÀƒπ√À
19. I.M. ¶ANA°IA™ §AM¶H¢ONO™ ¶H§IOY

1. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA 
IN UPPER XENIA

2. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF THE
TRANSFIGURATION OF THE LORD IN FLAMOURION

3. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF 
THE HOLY TRINITY IN UPPER GATZEA

4. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF 
ST. SERAPHIM OF SAROV IN PORTARIA

5. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF 
SAINT PANTELEIMON IN AGIA

6. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF 
ST. IGNATIOS IN ANAKASIA / VOLOS

7. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF THE ANNUNCIATION
IN TRIKERI

8. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA 
IN LOWER XENIA      

9. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF SAINT GERASIMOS 
IN MAKRYNITSA 

10. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF TAXIARCHES 
ON PELION  

11. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF ST JOHN 
THE BAPTIST IN SYKI  

12. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST
IN ANATOLI 

13. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF SAINT LAVRENTIOS
ON PELION  

14. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF THE BIRTH OF 
THE THEOTOKOS IN AGIOS VLASIOS 

15. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF 
ST JOHN THE BAPTIST IN VROCHIA 

16. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF 
VIRGIN ODIGITRIA IN PORTARIA

17. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA 
GOGRGOYPIKOOS IN FYTOKO

18. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF 
SAINT SPYRIDON IN PROMYRION

19. THE HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA
LAMPIDONOS ON PELION
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹

¶·Ó·Á›·˜ 
ÕÓˆ •ÂÓÈ¿˜

∏ πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜ ÕÓˆ •ÂÓÈ¿˜ È‰Ú‡ıËÎÂ ÛÙ· Ù¤ÏË

ÙÔ˘ 10Ô˘ ·ÈÒÓ·. ∞ÈÙ›· ÙË˜ ·ÓÂÁ¤ÚÛÂˆ˜ ·ÔÙ¤ÏÂÛÂ Ë Â‡-

ÚÂÛË ÙË˜ ÂÈÎfiÓ·˜ ÌÂ ·Ú¿ÛÙ·ÛË ÙËÓ ∫Ô›ÌËÛË ÙË˜ £ÂÔÙfi-

ÎÔ˘ ·Ó¿ÌÂÛ· ÛÂ ÎÈÛÛÔ‡˜, ÂÍ Ô‡ Î·È ÙÔ fiÓÔÌ· «ªÔÓ‹ ∫ÈÛ-

ÛÈˆÙ›ÛË˜», ÙÔ ÔÔ›Ô Ê¤ÚÔ˘Ó ÔÈ ÛÊÚ·Á›‰Â˜ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ¤ˆ˜

ÙÔ 1930 ÂÚ›Ô˘.

π‰È·›ÙÂÚË Â˘ÏÔÁ›· ÁÈ· ÙÔ˘˜ ÚÒÙÔ˘˜ MÔÓ·¯Ô‡˜ ·ÔÙ¤ÏÂ-

ÛÂ Ë ¤ÏÂ˘ÛË ÙË˜ ÂÈÎfiÓ·˜ ÙË˜ ÛËÌÂÚÈÓ‹˜ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜ •ÂÓÈ¿˜,

Ô˘ ¤Êı·ÛÂ ÂÎÂ› ‰È¿ ı·Ï¿ÛÛË˜ ÙËÓ ÂÚ›Ô‰Ô ÙË˜ EÈÎÔÓÔ-
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Ì·¯›·˜. º·›ÓÂÙ·È fiÙÈ ÔÏ‡ ÁÚ‹ÁÔÚ· Ë ªÔÓ‹ ·ÎÌ¿˙ÂÈ Î·È

ÙÈÙÏÔÊÔÚÂ›Ù·È «µ·ÛÈÏÈÎ‹, ™Ù·˘ÚÔËÁÈ·Î‹ Î·È ¶·ÙÚÈ·Ú-

¯ÈÎ‹ ªÔÓ‹». ™ÙÈ˜ ·Ú¯¤˜ ÙÔ˘ 13Ô˘ ·ÈÒÓ·, ÔÈ §·Ù›ÓÔÈ ÛÙ·˘-

ÚÔÊfiÚÔÈ ÛÊ·ÁÈ¿˙Ô˘Ó 800 ÂÚ›Ô˘ MÔÓ·¯Ô‡˜ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜,

Ô˘ ·ÚÓÔ‡ÓÙ·È Ó· ̆ ÔÙ·¯ıÔ‡Ó ÛÙËÓ ·ÈÎ‹ ÂÍÔ˘Û›·. ∆ËÓ

ÂÚ›Ô‰Ô ÙË˜ ÙÔ˘ÚÎÔÎÚ·Ù›·˜, ÙÔ ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ·ÚÔ˘ÛÈ¿˙ÂÈ

ÂÓÂÚÁfi ‰Ú·ÛÙËÚÈfiÙËÙ· Î·È Î·Ù¿ ÙËÓ ·Ú¿‰ÔÛË ‰È·ÙËÚÂ›

«KÚ˘Êfi Û¯ÔÏÂÈfi». °‡Úˆ ÛÙ· 1600 ÎÙ›˙ÂÙ·È ÙÔ ¡¤Ô ∫·-

ıÔÏÈÎfi, ÙÔ ·Ï·ÈfiÙÂÚÔ ÙÔ˘ 10Ô˘ ·ÈÒÓ· ÁÎÚÂÌ›˙ÂÙ·È ·fi

ÙÔÓ ÛÂÈÛÌfi ÙÔ˘ 1554, ·ÁÈÔÁÚ·ÊÂ›Ù·È ÙÔ 1663 Î·È ÂÌÏÔ˘-

Ù›˙ÂÙ·È ÌÂ Í˘ÏfiÁÏ˘Ù· ÂÈ¯Ú˘ÛˆÌ¤Ó· ·ÚÈÛÙÔÙÂ¯Ó‹Ì·Ù·

Ì¤¯ÚÈ Î·È ÙÔ 1729. √È ÂÈ‰ÚÔÌ¤˜ ÙˆÓ ÎÏÂÙÒÓ Î·È Ô ‚·-

Ú‡˜ ̄ ÂÈÌÒÓ·˜ ·Ó·ÁÎ¿˙Ô˘Ó ÙÔ˘˜ MÔÓ·¯Ô‡˜ Ó· ÎÙ›ÛÔ˘Ó ÌÂ-



31







34

ÙÔ¯È·Îfi ÌÔÓ‡‰ÚÈÔ Â’ ÔÓfi-

Ì·ÙÈ ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ ¡ÈÎÔÏ¿Ô˘,

ÌÂÙ·Í‡ ÙˆÓ ÔÈÎÈÛÌÒÓ ™Ô‡Ú-

Ë˜ Î·È µÚ˘Ó·›ÓË˜, fiÔ˘ Â-

ÁÎ·ı›ÛÙ·ÓÙ·È ÌfiÓÈÌ· ÙÔ

1878, ÂÁÎ·Ù·ÏÂ›ÔÓÙ·˜ ÙÂ-

ÏÂ›ˆ˜ ÙËÓ ÕÓˆ •ÂÓÈ¿. ªÂ

ÙËÓ ›‰Ú˘ÛË ÙÔ˘ ÚÒÙÔ˘ ∂Ï-

ÏËÓÈÎÔ‡ ∫Ú¿ÙÔ˘˜, ‰ÂÛÌÂ‡Â-

Ù·È Ë ÂÚÈÔ˘Û›· ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜.

∆ËÓ ÂÚ›Ô‰Ô ÙÔ˘ µ' ¶·ÁÎÔ-

ÛÌ›Ô˘ ÔÏ¤ÌÔ˘, Ë ªÔÓ‹

˘ÚÔÏÂ›Ù·È ·fi ÙÔ˘˜ πÙ·-

ÏÔ‡˜ Î·È ‰È¿ ı·‡Ì·ÙÔ˜ ‰È·-

ÛÒ˙ÂÙ·È ÌfiÓÔ ÙÔ K·ıÔÏÈÎfi.

∆Ô 1968 ÂÁÎ·ı›ÛÙ·Ù·È Ó¤·

·‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ·. ∏ Û‡Á¯ÚÔÓË ·ÎÌ‹ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ÍÂÎÈÓ¿ Î·È ¿-

ÏÈ ÙÔ 1986 ÌÂ ÙËÓ ÂÁÎ·Ù¿ÛÙ·ÛË ÙË˜ Ó¤·˜ ·‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ·˜, ÌÂ

∏ÁÔ‡ÌÂÓÔ ÙÔÓ ∞Ú¯ÈÌ·Ó‰Ú›ÙË ¡ÂÎÙ¿ÚÈÔ ¡Ùfi‚·, Ó˘Ó ªË-

ÙÚÔÔÏ›ÙË ∫ÂÚÎ‡Ú·˜, Ô ÔÔ›Ô˜ ÂÂÙ¤ÏÂÛÂ ¤Ó· ·ÍÈÔÛËÌÂ›-

ˆÙÔ ¤ÚÁÔ ·Ó·Î·›ÓÈÛË˜, ·ÓÔÈÎÔ‰fiÌËÛË˜, ÔÚÁ¿ÓˆÛË˜ ÙˆÓ

ÌÂÙÔ¯›ˆÓ, Â¿Ó‰ÚˆÛË˜ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ÌÂ Ó¤Ô˘˜ ªÔÓ·¯Ô‡˜, Â-

·Ó·Ê¤ÚÔÓÙ·˜ ÙÔ ÎÔÈÓÔ‚È·Îfi Û‡ÛÙËÌ·. ™‹ÌÂÚ· ∏ÁÔ‡ÌÂ-

ÓÔ˜ ÙË˜ πÂÚ¿˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ Â›Ó·È Ô ∞Ú¯ÈÌ·Ó‰Ú›ÙË˜ ¡ÂÎÙ¿ÚÈÔ˜ À-

Ê·ÓÙ›‰Ë˜, Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 3 ¶·Ù¤ÚÂ˜ Î·È 2 ¢fi-

ÎÈÌÔ˘˜.

π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ ¶∞¡∞°π∞™ ∞¡ø •∂¡π∞™
BPYNAINA A§MYPOY MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 371 00 ñ TËÏ. 24220 22413 ñ e-mail: imanoxenias@gmail.com
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The Monastery of Panagia in Upper Xenia was founded

in the late 10th century when an icon of the Dormition of

the Theotokos was found among ivy (in Greek "kissos"),

after which it was named "Monastery of Kissiotisa" until

the 1930 ’s, according to the seals of the Monastery.

Particular blessing for the first monks was the arrival of

the icon Panagia of Xenia which reached the Monastery

The Holy Monastery

of Panagia 
in Upper Xenia
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by sea during the

iconoclastic period. It

appears that quite early on

the Monastery flourished

and was given the title

"Royal, Patriarchal and

Stavropegiac (under the

Patriarch's jurisdiction)

Monastery". At the beginning of the 13th century Latin

crusaders slaughtered around 800 monks of the Monastery

who refused to submit to papal authority. During the

Ottoman occupation, the Monastery was very active, and



according to the tradition had a "secret school". Around the

1600’s the new main church (katholikon) was built; the old

one of the 10th century collapsed during the earthquake

of 1554. The Church’s iconography was painted in 1663

and by 1729 the Church was enriched with gilded, wood-

carven masterpieces. Thief raids and severe winters forced

the monks to build a small

dependency named after Saint

Nicholas between the settlements

of Sourpi and Vrynena, where

they settled down permanently

in 1878, completely abandoning

Upper Xenia. With the
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establishment of the first Greek State, the assets of the

Monastery were confiscated. During World War II, the

Italians set fire to the Monastery and only the Katholikon

was miraculously saved. In

1968 a new brotherhood

moved in. The present-day

growth of the Monastery

began in 1986 with another

new brotherhood, governed

by Archimandrite Nektarios

Dovas, current Metropolitan

of Corfu. He accomplished a remarkable work of

renovation, reconstruction, organization of dependencies,

and welcoming new monks, restoring the coenobitic

system. The current Abbot of the Monastery is

Archimandrite Nektarios Ifantidis and the brotherhood

numbers 5 monks.

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA IN UPPER XENIA
VRYNENA, ALMYROS / MAGNESIA

P.C. 371 00 ñ TEL.: (+30) 24220 22413 ñ e-mail: imanoxenias@gmail.com
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∫Ù›ÙˆÚ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ˘‹ÚÍÂ Ô ŸÛÈÔ˜ ™˘ÌÂÒÓ Ô ∞Ó˘fi‰Ë-

ÙÔ˜ Î·È ªÔÓÔ¯›ÙˆÓ, Î·Ù·ÁfiÌÂÓÔ˜ ·fi ÙÔ °ÂÚ·Î¿ÚÈ ∞-

ÁÈ¿˜. ªÂÁ¿ÏË ÔÛÈ·Î‹ ÌÔÚÊ‹, ÌÂ ¤ÓÙÔÓË ÈÂÚ·ÔÛÙÔÏÈÎ‹

Î·È ı·˘Ì·ÙÔ˘ÚÁÈÎ‹ ‰Ú·ÛÙËÚÈfiÙËÙ·. ∆ÂÏÂ˘Ù·›Ô˜ ÛÙ·ıÌfi˜

ÙË˜ ÂÚÈ‹ÁËÛ‹˜ ÙÔ˘ Ë ∫ˆÓÛÙ·ÓÙÈÓÔ‡ÔÏË, fiÔ˘ ıÂÚ¿-

Â˘ÛÂ ÙËÓ ÎfiÚË ÙÔ˘ µÂ˙›ÚË Î·È ÌÂ Ù· ÏÔ‡ÛÈ· ‰ÒÚ·, ̄ Ú‹-

πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹
ªÂÙ·ÌÔÚÊÒÛÂˆ˜ 

ÙÔ˘ ™ˆÙ‹ÚÔ˜
ºÏ·ÌÔ˘Ú›Ô˘
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Ì·Ù· Î·È ÚÔÓfiÌÈ· Ô˘ ¤Ï·‚Â, Â¤ÛÙÚÂ„Â Î·È ÔÏÔÎÏ‹-

ÚˆÛÂ ÙÈ˜ ÂÚÁ·Û›Â˜ ·ÔÂÚ¿ÙˆÛË˜ ÙË˜ πÂÚ¿˜ ªÔÓ‹˜, Ô˘

·ÚÁfiÙÂÚ· ·Ó·ÁÓˆÚ›ÛÙËÎÂ ÌÂ ¶·ÙÚÈ·Ú¯ÈÎfi ÛÈÁ›ÏÏÈÔ ˆ˜

¶·ÙÚÈ·Ú¯ÈÎ‹ Î·È ™Ù·˘ÚÔËÁÈ·Î‹ ªÔÓ‹.

∏ πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ Â›Ó·È ¿‚·ÙË ÁÈ· ÙÈ˜ Á˘Ó·›ÎÂ˜, Û‡ÌÊˆÓ· ÌÂ

fiÛ· fiÚÈÛÂ Ô ŸÛÈÔ˜ È‰Ú˘Ù‹˜ ÙË˜. ∆Ô ∫·ıÔÏÈÎfi Â›Ó·È ·Ïfi˜

µ˘˙·ÓÙÈÓfi˜ ¡·fi˜ ÌÂ Ï›ÁÂ˜ ÙÔÈ¯ÔÁÚ·Ê›Â˜ ÛÙËÓ ÔÚÔÊ‹ Î·È

ÛÙÔ Ù¤ÌÏÔ. ∆Ô fiÏÔ Û˘ÁÎÚfiÙËÌ· ‰›ÓÂÈ ÙËÓ ÂÓÙ‡ˆÛË Â-

Ófi˜ ·ÛÎËÙÈÎÔ‡ - ·ÁÚÔÙÈÎÔ‡ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙËÚÈÔ‡, Ô˘ Î·Ï‡ÙÂÈ

ÛÙÔÈ¯ÂÈˆ‰Ò˜ ÙÈ˜ ·Ó¿ÁÎÂ˜ ÙˆÓ MÔÓ·¯ÒÓ. ∏ ªÔÓ‹ ‚Ú›ÛÎÂ-

Ù·È ÛÂ ‰‡Û‚·ÙË Î·È ·ÔÌÔÓˆÌ¤ÓË ‰·ÛÒ‰Ë ÂÚÈÔ¯‹ Î·È

ÙÔÓ ¯ÂÈÌÒÓ· ·ÔÎfiÙÂÙ·È ÂÓÙÂÏÒ˜, ÏfiÁˆ ¯ÈÔÓÔÙÒÛÂˆÓ,

·fi ÙÔÓ ̆ fiÏÔÈÔ ÎfiÛÌÔ. ™ÙËÓ ÂÚ›Ô‰Ô ÙÔ˘ ÂÌÊ˘Ï›Ô˘, ·-

ÓÙ¿ÚÙÂ˜ ¿Ú·Í·Ó Ù· Ùˆ¯ÈÎ¿ ˘¿Ú¯ÔÓÙ¿ ÙË˜ Î·È ÙËÓ

‚ÔÌ‚¿Ú‰ÈÛ·Ó. ∏ ·‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÁˆÓ›ÛıËÎÂ Ó· ·ÔÎ·Ù·-

ÛÙ‹ÛÂÈ Ù· ÎÙ›ÛÌ·Ù·. ∏ ªÔÓ‹ ‰È·ı¤ÙÂÈ ̂ ˜ ıËÛ·˘Úfi Î·È Â˘-

ÏÔÁ›· ·‰·¿ÓËÙË ÙËÓ ∆ÈÌ›· ∫¿Ú· ÙÔ˘ ÎÙ›ÙÔÚÔ˜ √Û›Ô˘

™˘ÌÂÒÓ Î·È ÙÔ ‰ÂÍ› ¯¤ÚÈ ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ °ÂÚ·Û›ÌÔ˘ ÙÔ˘ ¡¤Ô˘.

™‹ÌÂÚ· ∏ÁÔ‡ÌÂÓÔ˜ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ Â›Ó·È Ô ∞Ú¯ÈÌ·Ó‰Ú›ÙË˜ ™˘-

ÌÂÒÓ ∞Ó·ÛÙ·Û›Ô˘ Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 4 ¶·Ù¤ÚÂ˜.
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π. ª. METAMOPºø™Eø™ TOY ™øTHPO™ º§AMOYPIOY
BENETO MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 385 00 ñ TËÏ. 24210 70060
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St. Simeon, the Barefoot and Single-robed (Monochiton)

of Gerakari, Agia, founded the Monastery. He was an

important holy figure, with vigorous missionary and

thaumaturgic activity. Last stop of his travels was

Constantinople, where he healed the daughter of the

The Holy Monastery
of the Transfiguration

of the Lord in
Flamourion
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Vizier; receiving expensive gifts, money and privileges,

using them, when he returned, to finish the work of

completing the Holy Monastery which later was

recognized with the Patriarchal seal as a Patriarchal and

Stavropegiac Monastery.

The Holy Monastery does not allow women, according to

the rules of its holy founder. The Katholikon is a simple

Byzantine church with a few frescos on the roof and the

temple. The whole complex gives the impression of an

ascetic, agrarian monastery that covers only the basic

needs of the monks. The Monastery is located in an

inaccessible and secluded forest region, and due to

snowfalls it is completely cut off from the rest of the world

in the wintertime. During the civil war, rebels seized its
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few possessions and bombed the Monastery. The

brotherhood struggled to restore the buildings. The

Monastery has as a treasure and blessing the whole Honest

skull of the founder, St Simeon, and the right hand of Saint

Gerasimos the New. The current

Abbot of the Monastery is

Archimandrite Simeon Anastasiou

and the brotherhood numbers 3

monks.

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF THE
TRANSFIGURATION OF THE LORD IN FLAMOURION

VENETO MAGNESIA
POSTAL CODE 385 00 ñ TEL. (+30) 24210 70060
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹

AÁ›·˜ TÚÈ¿‰Ô˜
ÕÓˆ °·Ù˙¤·˜

∂›Ó·È ÌÂÙfi¯È ÙË˜ πÂÚ¿˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ªÂÁ›ÛÙË˜ §·‡Ú·˜ ÙÔ˘ ∞-

Á›Ô˘ ŸÚÔ˘˜. ∂›Ó·È ¯ÙÈÛÌ¤ÓÔ ¿Óˆ ÛÂ ÏfiÊÔ, ÛÂ ÂÈ‚ÏËÙÈ-

Î‹ ı¤ÛË Î·È ÌÂ ·ÓÔÚ·ÌÈÎ‹ ı¤·, ‰›Ï· ÛÙÔ ¯ˆÚÈfi ÕÓˆ

°·Ù˙¤·. ∆Ô ÌÈÎÚfi ∫·ıÔÏÈÎfi Â›Ó·È ·ÊÈÂÚˆÌ¤ÓÔ ÛÙËÓ ∞Á›·

∆ÚÈ¿‰· Î·È ·ÓËÁ˘Ú›˙ÂÈ ÙË ¢Â˘Ù¤Ú· ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ ¶ÓÂ‡Ì·-

ÙÔ˜. ∏ÁÔ‡ÌÂÓÔ˜ Â›-

Ó·È Ô ∞Ú¯ÈÌ·Ó‰Ú›-

ÙË˜ °ÚËÁfiÚÈÔ˜ Ã·-

Ù˙ËÓÈÎÔÏ¿Ô˘ Î·È Ë

A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈı-

ÌÂ› 5 ¶·Ù¤ÚÂ˜.

π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ A°IA™ TPIA¢O™ ANø °ATZEA™
ANø °ATZEA MA°NH™IA™
T.K. 373 00 ñ TËÏ. 24230 22504



The Holy Monastery

of the Holy Trinity in 
Upper Gatzea

It is a dependency of the Holy Monastery of Great Lavra

of Mouth Athos. It is situated on a hill in an impressive

place with a panoramic view next to the village of Upper

Gatzea. The small Katholikon is dedicated to the Holy



57

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF THE HOLY TRINITY 
IN UPPER GATZEA

UPPER GATZEA, MAGNESIA
POSTAL CODE 373 00 ñ TEL. (+30) 24230 22504

Trinity and has its celebration day on the Monday of the

Holy Spirit. Archimandrite Gregorios Hatzinikolaou is the

abbot and the brotherhood numbers 5 monks.
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹
OÛ›Ô˘ ™ÂÚ·ÊÂ›Ì

ÙÔ˘ ™·ÚÒÊ
¶ÔÚÙ·ÚÈ¿˜

∆Ô MÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ‚Ú›ÛÎÂÙ·È ÛÙÔ ÛÙ¿‰ÈÔ ÙË˜ ·ÓÂÁ¤ÚÛÂˆ˜

ÛÙËÓ ÙÔÔıÂÛ›· «¶ÚÔÊ‹ÙË˜ ∏Ï›·˜», ÛÂ ¤ÎÙ·ÛË Ô˘ ·-

Ú·¯ˆÚ‹ıËÎÂ ·fi ÙÔÓ ¢‹ÌÔ ¶ÔÚÙ·ÚÈ¿˜. ∏ÁÔ‡ÌÂÓÔ˜ Î·È

ÚˆÙÂÚÁ¿ÙË˜ ÙË˜ ·ÓÂÁ¤ÚÛÂˆ˜ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ Â›Ó·È Ô ∞Ú¯È-

Ì·Ó‰Ú›ÙË˜ ∞ı·Ó¿ÛÈÔ˜

∫ÔÏÏ¿˜, Ô ÔÔ›Ô˜ ·Ó¤-

Ï·‚Â ÙÔ ‰‡ÛÎÔÏÔ ¤ÚÁÔ

ÙË˜ ·ÓÂÁ¤ÚÛÂˆ˜ ÙÔ˘ Ó¤-

Ô˘ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙËÚÈ·ÎÔ‡ Û˘-

ÁÎÚÔÙ‹Ì·ÙÔ˜. ◊‰Ë ÙÔ

ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ÎÔÛÌÂ›Ù·È ·-

fi ÂÚÈÎ·ÏÏ¤˜ ∫·ıÔÏÈ-

Îfi, Â’ ÔÓfiÌ·ÙÈ ÙÔ˘ √Û›Ô˘ ™ÂÚ·ÊÂ›Ì, Ù· ÂÁÎ·›ÓÈ· ÙÔ˘ Ô-

Ô›Ô˘ ¤ÁÈÓ·Ó ÛÙÈ˜ 19 πÔ˘Ï›Ô˘ 2016 ·fi ÙÔÓ ™Â‚. ªËÙÚÔ-

ÔÏ›ÙË ¢ËÌËÙÚÈ¿‰Ô˜ Î. πÁÓ¿ÙÈÔ.

π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ O™IOY ™EPAºEIM TOY ™APøº
¶OPTAPIA MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 370 11 ñ TËÏ. 24210 40669
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The Holy Monastery
of St. Seraphim 

of Sarov
in Portaria

The Monastery is currently being built in an area called

"Prophet Elias", at a place provided by the Municipality

of Portaria. Archimandrite Athanasios Kollas is the Abbot

and pioneer of the Monastery’s construction, undertaking

the difficult task of erecting the new monastic complex.

Already the monastery is adorned with a beauteous

Katholikon, named after

St. Seraphim inaugura-

ted on July 19, 2016 by

His Eminence  the

Metropolitan of Deme-

trias Mr. Ignatius.

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF ST. SERAPHIM OF SAROV
PORTARIA MAGNESIAS

POSTAL CODE 370 11 ñ TEL. (+30) 24210 40669
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹
AÁ›Ô˘     

¶·ÓÙÂÏÂ‹ÌÔÓÔ˜ 
AÁÈ¿˜

∏ ªÔÓ‹ ‚Ú›ÛÎÂÙ·È ‚ÔÚÂÈÔ·Ó·ÙÔÏÈÎ¿ ÙË˜ ∞ÁÈ¿˜, ÛÂ ·fi-

ÛÙ·ÛË ‰˘fiÌÈÛÈ ¯ÈÏÈÔÌ¤ÙÚˆÓ ·fi ÙË ÁÚ·ÊÈÎ‹ ·Ú·ÎÈÛÛ¿-

‚È· ÎˆÌfiÔÏË. ∆Ô ÌÔÓ·ÛÙËÚÈ·Îfi Û˘ÁÎÚfiÙËÌ· ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜

·ÔÙÂÏÂ›Ù·È ·fi ÙÔ ∫·ıÔÏÈÎfi, ÙÔ ÔÔ›Ô Â›Ó·È ·ÊÈÂÚˆÌ¤ÓÔ

ÛÙ· ∂ÈÛfi‰È· ÙË˜ £ÂÔÙfiÎÔ˘, ÙÔÓ ‡ÚÁÔ ÙÔ˘ ∏ÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓÔ˘, ÙËÓ

∆Ú¿Â˙· Î·È ÙËÓ Ù¤Ú˘Á· ÙˆÓ ÎÂÏÏÈÒÓ.

∆Ô ∫·ıÔÏÈÎfi ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ·Ó‹ÎÂÈ ˆ˜ ·Ú¯ÈÙÂÎÙÔÓÈÎfi˜ Ù‡Ô˜

ÛÙÔÓ ·ıˆÓÈÎfi ÙÂÙÚ·ÎÈfiÓÈÔ ÌÂÙ¿ ¯ÔÚÒÓ ÛÙÔ ‚fiÚÂÈÔ Î·È Ófi-
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ÙÈÔ ÎÏ›ÙÔ˜. ∂›Ó·È Î·Ù¿ÁÚ·ÊÔ ÌÂ ÙÔÈ¯ÔÁÚ·Ê›Â˜ ÙÔ˘ 1724 Î¿-

ÔÈÔ˘ °·‚ÚÈ‹Ï ªÔÓ·¯Ô‡ ¶ÂÏÔÔÓÓËÛ›Ô˘. º¤ÚÂÈ ÙÚÂÈ˜

ÙÚÔ‡ÏÔ˘˜, ÙÔÓ ÎÂÓÙÚÈÎfi Î·È ‰‡Ô ÌÈÎÚfiÙÂÚÔ˘˜, ÛÙË ‚fiÚÂÈ·

Î·È ÙË ÓfiÙÈ· ÏÂ˘Ú¿ ÙÔ˘ πÂÚÔ‡, ÁÈ’ ·˘Ùfi Î·È ÙÔ ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹-

ÚÈ ÔÓÔÌ·˙fiÙ·Ó «∫Ô˘ÌÂÏ‹˜» (·fi ÙÔ «∫Ô˘Ì¤˜= ÙÚÔ‡-

ÏÔ˜). ™‡ÌÊˆÓ· ÌÂ ÏËÚÔÊÔÚ›Â˜, ÙÔ ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ È‰Ú‡ıËÎÂ

ÙÔ 1292. ∆Ô ¤ÙÔ˜ 1580 Ê¤ÚÂÙ·È ˆ˜ ¯ÚÔÓÈ¿ ÌÂÁ¿ÏË˜ ÎÏ›Ì·-

Î·˜ ÂÚÁ·ÛÈÒÓ ÛÙÔ ∫·ıÔÏÈÎfi, Û‡ÌÊˆÓ· ÌÂ ÂÈÁÚ·Ê‹ ÛÂ Ï›-

ıÈÓË Ï¿Î· ÙÔÔıÂÙËÌ¤ÓË ÛÙÔÓ ÓfiÙÈÔ ÙÔ›¯Ô ÙÔ˘ ¡·Ô‡. ∏
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π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ A°IOY ¶ANTE§EHMONO™ A°IA™
A°IA §API™H™

T.K. 400 03 ñ TËÏ. 24940 23189

∆Ú¿Â˙· ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ Ê¤ÚÂÈ ÛÙËÓ ·Ó·ÙÔÏÈÎ‹ Î·È ‰˘ÙÈÎ‹

ÏÂ˘Ú¿ ÙÔÈ¯ÔÁÚ·Ê›Â˜ ÙÔ˘ 1616. ∏ ªÔÓ‹ ¤˙ËÛÂ ÂÚÈÛÛfiÙÂ-

ÚÔ ·fi ¤Ó·Ó ·ÈÒÓ· ÛÙËÓ ÂÁÎ·Ù¿ÏÂÈ„Ë Î·È ÙËÓ ÂÚ‹ÌˆÛË. ∆Ë

‰ÂÎ·ÂÙ›· ÙÔ˘ 1980 ÂÁÎ·Ù·ÛÙ¿ıËÎÂ Á˘Ó·ÈÎÂ›· ÌÔÓ·ÛÙÈÎ‹

A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ·, Ô˘ ·ÓÔÈÎÔ‰fiÌËÛÂ Î·È ÙËÓ Î·ÙÂÛÙÚ·ÌÌ¤ÓË

‰˘ÙÈÎ‹ Ù¤Ú˘Á·. ∂ÁÎ·Ù·ÏÂ›ÊıËÎÂ Î·È ¿ÏÈ ÁÈ· Ì›· ‰ÂÎ·-

ÂÙ›· ÂÚ›Ô˘. ∞fi ÙÔÓ πÔ‡ÓÈÔ ÙÔ˘ 2005 ÂÁÎ·Ù·‚ÈÒÓÂÈ Ó¤·

·‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ·. ∏ÁÔ‡ÌÂÓÔ˜ Â›Ó·È Ô ∞Ú¯ÈÌ·Ó‰Ú›ÙË˜ ∞ÈÌÈÏÈ·Ófi˜

∫·˙·ÓÙ˙›‰Ë˜ Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 3 ¶·Ù¤ÚÂ˜.
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The Holy Monastery

of Saint 
Panteleimon in

Agia

The Monastery is located in the northeast section of Agia,

two and a half kilometres from this picturesque little town

close to mount Kissavos. The Monastery consists of the

Katholikon dedicated to the Entrance of the Virgin Mary

into the Temple, the tower of the Abbot, the Refectory,

and the wing of cells (rooms for the monks).

The Monastery’s Katholikon is constructed according to the

Athonite architectural style, with four pillars in the north

and south aisles. It is filled with wall-paintings made in

1724 by a monk named Gabriel from the Peloponese. It

has three domes, one in the centre and two smaller ones,

north and south above the altar. This is the reason it was

called "Koumbelis" (from "koumbes" = dome). Certain

accounts have it that the Monastery was founded in 1292.

According to an inscription on a stone slab in the southern

wall of the Church, 1580 was a year of large-scale work

on the Katholikon. The Monastery’s Refectory has wall-

paintings on its eastern and western sides dating to 1616.

For more than a century the Monastery was abandoned
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and desolate. During the 1980’s a monastic sisterhood

inhabited the Monastery and rebuilt the destroyed western

wing. The following decade it was abandoned. In June

2005 a new brotherhood moved in. The Abbot is

Archimandrite Aimilianos Kazantzidis and the

brotherhood numbers 3 monks.

THE HOLY MONASTERY 
OF SAINT PANTELEIMON IN AGIA

AGIA, LARISSA
POSTAL CODE 400 03 ñ TEL. (+30) 24940 23189
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹
AÁ›Ô˘ IÁÓ·Ù›Ô˘

AÓ·Î·ÛÈ¿˜
BfiÏÔ˘

µÚ›ÛÎÂÙ·È ÛÙËÓ ÂÚÈÔ¯‹ ÙË˜ ∞Ó·Î·ÛÈ¿˜, Ï›ÁÔ ÈÔ Î¿Ùˆ ·-

fi ÙÔ Û›ÙÈ ÙË˜ ÔÈÎÔÁ¤ÓÂÈ·˜ ∫ÔÓÙÔ‡, fiÔ˘ Ô Ï·˚Îfi˜ ˙ˆ-

ÁÚ¿ÊÔ˜ £ÂfiÊÈÏÔ˜ ¿ÊËÛÂ ÙÈ˜ ·ÓÂÍ›ÙËÏÂ˜ ÈÓÂÏÈ¤˜ ÙÔ˘.

∞˘Ùfi˜ Ô ̄ ÒÚÔ˜, Î·Ù¿ ÙÔ ·ÚÂÏıfiÓ, ̄ ÚËÛÈÌÔÔÈ‹ıËÎÂ ÔÈ-

ÎÈÏÔÙÚfiˆ˜, ·ÏÏ¿˙ÔÓÙ·˜ Î·Ù¿ Î·ÈÚÔ‡˜ ¯Ú‹ÛË. ∞Ú¯ÈÎ¿,

Î·Ù¿ ÙËÓ ÂÚ›Ô-

‰Ô ÙË˜ ∆Ô˘ÚÎÔ-

ÎÚ·Ù›·˜, ÏÂÈ-

ÙÔ‡ÚÁËÛÂ ˆ˜

¶ · Ú ı Â Ó · Á ˆ -

ÁÂ›Ô, ÂÓÒ ÙÔ ¤-

ÙÔ˜ 1923 ¯ÚËÛÈ-

ÌÔÔÈ‹ıËÎÂ ˆ˜

Û¯ÔÏÂ›Ô. ø˜ È-

‰ÈÔÎÙËÛ›· ÙÔ˘

πÂÚÔ‡ ¡·Ô‡ ∆ÈÌ›Ô˘ ¶ÚÔ‰ÚfiÌÔ˘ ∞Ó·Î·ÛÈ¿˜ ·Ú·¯ˆÚ‹ıË-

ÎÂ ÙÔ 1961 ÛÙË ªËÙÚfiÔÏË ¢ËÌËÙÚÈ¿‰Ô˜ Î·È ÏÂÈÙÔ‡ÚÁË-

ÛÂ ̂ ˜ ™¯ÔÏ‹ ∫ˆÊ·Ï¿ÏˆÓ, Ì¤¯ÚÈ ÙÔ 1989. ∞ÎÔÏÔ‡ıËÛÂ Ì›·

15ÂÙ›· ÛÈÁ‹˜ Î·È ·¯ÚËÛÙ›·˜, ¤ˆ˜ fiÙÔ˘ Ô ªËÙÚÔÔÏ›ÙË˜
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π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ A°π√À I°¡∞∆π√À A¡∞∫∞™π∞™ 
ANAKA™IA MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 385 00 ñ TËÏ. 24210 42201

¢ËÌËÙÚÈ¿‰Ô˜ Î. πÁÓ¿-

ÙÈÔ˜ Â›¯Â ÙËÓ ¤ÌÓÂ˘-

ÛË Ó· ÌÂÙ·ÙÚ·Â› Ô

ÙfiÔ˜ ·˘Ùfi˜ ÛÂ ¯ÒÚÔ

ÚÔÛÂ˘¯‹˜, ‰ËÏ. ÛÂ

πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹. ∆fiÙÂ ·-

ÎÚÈ‚Ò˜ Ë £Â›· ¶Úfi-

ÓÔÈ· Ô‰‹ÁËÛÂ ÂÎÂ› Ù·

‚‹Ì·Ù· ‰‡Ô IÂÚÔÌÔ-

Ó¿¯ˆÓ, ÙÔ˘ . ª·Í›-

ÌÔ˘ Î·È ÙÔ˘ . πÁÓ·Ù›-

Ô˘, Ô˘ ÂÁÎ·Ù·‚›ˆ-

Û·Ó ÛÙÔ ·ÚÙÈÁ¤ÓÓËÙÔ

MÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ, ÙÔ ÔÔ›Ô

Î·È ·ÊÈ¤ÚˆÛ·Ó ÛÙÔÓ ÕÁÈÔ πÁÓ¿ÙÈÔ ÙÔÓ £ÂÔÊfiÚÔ.

∆· ı˘Ú·ÓÔ›ÍÈ· Ú·ÁÌ·ÙÔÔÈ‹ıËÎ·Ó ·fi ÙÔÓ ™Â‚. ªË-

ÙÚÔÔÏ›ÙË Î. πÁÓ¿ÙÈÔ ÛÙÈ˜ 26 πÔ˘Ï›Ô˘ 2004. ∞fi ÙfiÙÂ Î·È

Ì¤¯ÚÈ Û‹ÌÂÚ· ÙÂÏÔ‡ÓÙ·È ÛÙË ªÔÓ‹ ·ÓÂÏÏÈÒ˜ ÔÈ ÈÂÚ¤˜ ∞-

ÎÔÏÔ˘ı›Â˜ Î·È ÔÈ £Â›Â˜ §ÂÈÙÔ˘ÚÁ›Â˜, ÂÓÒ ·Ú¿ÏÏËÏ· Û˘-

ÓÂ¯›˙ÔÓÙ·È ÔÈ ÚÔÛ¿ıÂÈÂ˜ ·Ó·ÛÙËÏÒÛÂˆ˜ Î·È Î·ÏÏˆÈ-

ÛÌÔ‡ ÙÔ˘ ·Ï·ÈÔ‡ ÔÈÎ‹Ì·ÙÔ˜.

∏ÁÔ‡ÌÂÓÔ˜ Â›Ó·È Ô ∞Ú¯ÈÌ·Ó‰Ú›ÙË˜ ª¿ÍÈÌÔ˜ ¶··˚ˆ¿Ó-

ÓÔ˘ Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 2 IÂÚÔÌÔÓ¿¯Ô˘˜.



The Holy Monastery
of Saint Ignatios 

the God-Beaver
in Anakasia Volos

The Monastery is situated in the region of Anakasia, a

little further away from the house of the Kontos family,

where the folk painter Theophilos has left his ineffaceable

touches with his brush.

The location has been used in the past for diverse

purposes, changing at times its use. In the beginning,

during the time of Turkish occupation, it functioned as a

boarding school for girls (Parthenagogeion), while in the

year 1923 it was used as a school. As it was property of

the Church of Saint John the Forerunner of Anakasia, it

was ceded to the Holy Metropolis of Demetrias in 1961.

It functioned as a School for Deaf and Mute until 1989.
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THE HOLY MONASTERY OF SAINT IGNATIOS IN ANAKASIA
ANAKASIA, MAGNESIA

POSTAL CODE 385 00 ñ TEL. (+30) 24210 42201

For 15 years the location was in stillness and disuse, until

His Eminence, the Metropolitan of Demetrias Ignatius,

had the inspiration to turn this location to a place of

prayer, namely to a Holy Monastery. It was at that time

when Divine Providence guided to that place the steps of

two Priest-monks, of Father Maximos and Father Ignatius,

who settled down to the nascent Monastery, which they

dedicated to Saint Ignatios the God-Bearer.

Inauguration took place by His Eminence, the

Metropolitan Ignatius on July 20, 2004. Since then divine

liturgies take place unfailingly, while at the same time

efforts for reconstruction and embellishment of the old

building continue.

Abbot of the Monastery is the Archimandrite Maximos

Papaioannou and the brotherwood numbers 2 monks.
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹
E˘·ÁÁÂÏÈÛÙÚ›·˜

TÚÈÎÂÚ›Ô˘

π‰Ú‡ıËÎÂ ÙÔ 1725. µÚ›ÛÎÂÙ·È ÛÙÔ ÓËÛ¿ÎÈ ∆Ú›ÎÂÚÈ, ÛÙÔ ¿-

ÎÚÔ ÙË˜ ¯ÂÚÛÔÓ‹ÛÔ˘, Ì¤Û· ÛÙÔÓ ¶·Á·ÛËÙÈÎfi ∫fiÏÔ. ∆Ô

Î·ıÔÏÈÎfi Â›Ó·È Ú˘ıÌÔ‡ ‚·ÛÈÏÈÎ‹˜ ÌÂ ÙÚÔ‡ÏÔ, ·ÊÈÂÚˆÌ¤-

ÓÔ ÛÙÔÓ ∂˘·ÁÁÂÏÈÛÌfi ÙË˜ £ÂÔÙfiÎÔ˘. ∂ÔÚÙ¿˙ÂÈ ÛÙÈ˜ 10

™ÂÙÂÌ‚Ú›Ô˘, ËÌÂÚÔÌËÓ›· Â˘Ú¤ÛÂˆ˜ πÂÚ¿˜ ∂ÈÎfiÓÔ˜ ÙË˜

¶·Ó·Á›·˜ ∂˘·ÁÁÂÏÈÛÙÚ›·˜, ÙË˜ ∆ÚÈÎÂÚÈÒÙÈÛÛ·˜. ∫·Ù¿

ÙËÓ ÂÈÎÔÓÔÌ·¯›·, ÛÙËÓ ÂÚÈÔ¯‹ ˘‹Ú¯·Ó ÂÙ¿ Ó·Ô›, ÔÈ Ô-
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π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ EÀ∞°°∂§π™∆ƒπ∞™ Tƒπ∫∂ƒπ√À
NH™O™ TPIKEPI MA°NH™IA™
T.K. 370 09 ñ TËÏ. 24230 55207

Ô›ÔÈ Î·Ù·ÛÙÚ¿ÊËÎ·Ó ·fi ÙÔ˘˜ ÂÈÎÔÓÔÎÏ¿ÛÙÂ˜. ∞ÚÁfiÙÂ-

Ú·, Î¿ÔÈÔ˜ MÔÓ·¯fi˜, Î·Ù’ ·ÔÎ¿Ï˘„Ë ÙË˜ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜,

‚Ú‹ÎÂ ÙËÓ ÂÈÎfiÓ· ÙË˜.

™ÙË ı¤ÛË Â˘Ú¤ÛÂˆ˜ ÎÙ›ÛÙËÎÂ Ë ªÔÓ‹, Ë ÔÔ›· ‰È·ı¤ÙÂÈ

100 ÎÂÏÏÈ¿-ÍÂÓÒÓÂ˜. √ Ó·fi˜ Â›Ó·È Ô ·ÍÈÔÏÔÁÒÙÂÚÔ˜ ÛÙËÓ

ÂÚÈÔ¯‹. ∂›Ó·È ÚÔÛÎ‡ÓËÌ· Î·È ·Ó‹ÎÂÈ ÛÙÔ ¯ˆÚÈfi ∆Ú›ÎÂ-

ÚÈ. ∏ Û˘ÁÎÔÈÓˆÓ›· Á›ÓÂÙ·È ÌÂ Î·Ú·‚¿ÎÈ. H ‰È·‰ÚÔÌ‹ Â›-

Ó·È Û‡ÓÙÔÌË.
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The Monastery was founded in 1725. It is situated on the

island of Trikeri at the end of the peninsula in the Gulf of

Pagasitikos. The Katholikon is in the form of a cross

(basilica) with cupola, dedicated

to the Annunciation of

Theotokos. The Monastery

celebrates on September 10, the

day of the finding of the Holy

Icon of  Panagia Evangelistria of

Trikeri. During the time of

iconoclasm there were seven

The Holy Monastery
of the Annunciation 

in Trikeri
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churches in the region, which were destroyed from the

iconoclasts. Later on a monk, under the revelation of

Virgin Mary, found her icon.

The Monastery was build at the place of the finding and

has 100 cells-guest rooms. The Church is the most

remarkable in the region. It is a place of pilgrimage and

it belongs to the village of Trikeri. The transportation to

the Monastery is only by boat and the travel is short. 
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THE HOLY MONASTERY OF THE ANNUNCIATION
IN TRIKERI, MAGNESIA

POSTAL CODE 370 09 ñ TEL. (+30) 24230 55207
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹

¶·Ó·Á›·˜ 
K¿Ùˆ •ÂÓÈ¿˜

∏ πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜ ∫¿Ùˆ •ÂÓÈ¿˜, Ô˘ ‚Ú›ÛÎÂÙ·È ÛÂ

·fiÛÙ·ÛË 16 ̄ ÈÏÈÔÌ¤ÙÚˆÓ ·fi ÙËÓ fiÏË ÙÔ˘ ∞ÏÌ˘ÚÔ‡, Â›-

Ó·È ÎÙÈÛÌ¤ÓË ÛÂ ¤Ó· ÌÈÎÚfi ÔÚÔ¤‰ÈÔ ÌÂ ÏÔ‡ÛÈ· ‚Ï¿ÛÙË-

ÛË Î·È ¿ÊıÔÓ· ÓÂÚ¿.

∏ ·ÎÚÈ‚‹˜ ¯ÚÔÓÔÏÔÁ›· È‰Ú‡ÛÂˆ˜ Â›Ó·È ¿ÁÓˆÛÙË. ∞fi Ù·

ÂÓÙÔÈ¯ÈÛÌ¤Ó· ·Ó¿ÁÏ˘Ê· Ô˘ ‚Ú›ÛÎÔÓÙ·È ÛÙËÓ ÎfiÁ¯Ë ÙÔ˘

πÂÚÔ‡, Û˘ÌÂÚ·›ÓÔ˘ÌÂ fiÙÈ È‰Ú‡ıËÎÂ ÂÚ› ÙÔÓ 12Ô Î·È 13Ô

·ÈÒÓ· Î·È ·ÔÙÂÏÔ‡ÛÂ ·Ú¯ÈÎ¿ ÌÂÙfi¯È ÙË˜ ÕÓˆ ªÔÓ‹˜ •Â-

ÓÈ¿˜, ·ÊÈÂÚˆÌ¤ÓÔ ÛÙÔÓ ÕÁÈÔ ¡ÈÎfiÏ·Ô.

ÕÚÚËÎÙ· Û˘Ó‰Â‰ÂÌ¤ÓË ÌÂ ÙÈ˜ ‰‡Ô πÂÚ¤˜ ªÔÓ¤˜ Â›Ó·È Ë
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ı·˘Ì·ÙÔ˘ÚÁfi˜ ∂ÈÎfiÓ· ÙË˜ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜ •ÂÓÈ¿˜, Ë ÔÔ›· ·-

ÔÙÂÏÂ› ÙËÓ ¤ÊÔÚÔ, ÙËÓ ÚÔÛÙ¿ÙÈ‰· Î·È Î·Ù·Ê˘Á‹ fiÏˆÓ

ÙˆÓ ÈÛÙÒÓ ÙË˜ ÂÚÈÔ¯‹˜. √È ÈÛÙÔÚÈÎ¤˜ Û˘ÁÎ˘Ú›Â˜ Î·È ÔÈ

‰È¿ÊÔÚÂ˜ ·Ó¿ÁÎÂ˜ Â¤‚·Ï·Ó ÛÙÔ˘˜ MÔÓ·¯Ô‡˜ Ó· ·Ú¯›-

ÛÔ˘Ó, ÂÚ› ÙÔ 1704, Ó· ÌÂÙ·Ê¤ÚÔÓÙ·È Î·È Ó· ÂÁÎ·ı›ÛÙ·-

ÓÙ·È ÛÙÔ ÌÂÙfi¯È ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ ¡ÈÎÔÏ¿Ô˘, Ê¤ÚÔÓÙ·˜ Ì·˙› ÙÔ˘˜

Ù· πÂÚ¿ ∫ÂÈÌ‹ÏÈ· Î·È ÙË ı·˘Ì·ÙÔ˘ÚÁfi ∂ÈÎfiÓ· ÙË˜ ¶·Ó·-

Á›·˜ •ÂÓÈ¿˜.
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ªÂ ÙËÓ ¿ÚÔ‰Ô ÙÔ˘ ¯ÚfiÓÔ˘,

ÙÔ ÌÂÙfi¯È ÁÓÒÚÈÛÂ ÌÂÁ¿ÏË

ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎ‹ Î·È ÔÈÎÔÓÔÌÈÎ‹

¿ÓıÈÛË Î·È ÌÂ ÙËÓ ÔÓÔÌ·Û›·

«∫¿Ùˆ ªÔÓ‹ •ÂÓÈ¿˜» ·ÓÙÈ-

Î·Ù¤ÛÙËÛÂ ÙËÓ Î˘Ú›·Ú¯Ë

ÕÓˆ ªÔÓ‹, Ë ÔÔ›· ¤ÂÛÂ

ÛÂ ·Ú·ÎÌ‹. ªÂÁ¿ÏË ̆ ‹Ú-

ÍÂ Ë ÚÔÛÊÔÚ¿ ÙË˜ πÂÚ¿˜

ªÔÓ‹˜, ÙfiÛÔ Ë ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎ‹

fiÛÔ Î·È Ë ÎÔÈÓˆÓÈÎ‹, Î·Ù¿

ÙÔ˘˜ ·ÁÒÓÂ˜ ÁÈ· ÙËÓ ·Â-

ÏÂ˘ı¤ÚˆÛË ·fi ÙÔ˘˜ ∆Ô‡Ú-

ÎÔ˘˜ Î·È Î·Ù¿ ÙÔ˘˜ Úfi-

ÛÊ·ÙÔ˘˜ ∂ıÓÈÎÔ‡˜ ·ÁÒÓÂ˜.
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∏ πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ ÏÂÈÙÔ˘ÚÁÔ‡ÛÂ ¤ˆ˜ ÙÔ 1970 ˆ˜ ·Ó‰ÚÒ·, Ô-

fiÙÂ ÌÂÙ·ÙÚ¿ËÎÂ ÛÂ Á˘Ó·ÈÎÂ›·.

∆Ô 1980 Î·Ù·ÛÙÚ¿ÊËÎÂ ·fi ÙÔÓ ÙÔÈÎfi ÛÂÈÛÌfi, ÌÂ ·Ô-

Ù¤ÏÂÛÌ· Ë Ó¤· ªÔÓ‹ Ó· ·Ú¯›ÛÂÈ Ó· ÎÙ›˙ÂÙ·È ÛÂ ÌÈÎÚ‹ ·-

fiÛÙ·ÛË ·fi ÙËÓ ¶·Ï·È¿ Â¿Óˆ ÛÙÔÓ ÏfiÊÔ «∫·ÛÙÚÔ‡-

ÏÈ». ∆Ô 1990 ¤ÁÈÓ·Ó Ù· ı˘Ú·ÓÔ›ÍÈ· ÙË˜ ¡¤·˜ πÂÚ¿˜ ªÔÓ‹˜

Î·È ÙÔ 2001 Ù· ÂÁÎ·›ÓÈ· ÙÔ˘ ÂÚÈÎ·ÏÏÔ‡˜ ∫·ıÔÏÈÎÔ‡. ∏

πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ ·ÓËÁ˘Ú›˙ÂÈ ÙËÓ 23Ë ∞˘ÁÔ‡ÛÙÔ˘ Î·È Ë ı·˘Ì·-

ÙÔ˘ÚÁ‹ Ã¿ÚË ÙË˜ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜ ÚÔÛÂÏÎ‡ÂÈ Ï‹ıÔ˜ ÈÛÙÒÓ

·fi ÙÈ˜ ÏËÛÈ¤ÛÙÂÚÂ˜ ÂÚÈÔ¯¤˜ Î·È ÙÔÓ Â˘Ú‡ÙÂÚÔ ∂ÏÏ·-

‰ÈÎfi ¯ÒÚÔ. ∏ÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓË Â›Ó·È Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· ¡˘ÌÊÔ‰ÒÚ·

∫Ô˘ÚÈÒÙÔ˘ Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 10 MÔÓ·¯¤˜.
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π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ KATø ¶ANA°IA™ •ENIA™
A§MYPOY MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 371 00 ñ TËÏ. 24220 94265



The Holy Monastery of Panagia in Lower Xenia, situated

16 kilometres from the town of Almyros, is built on a small

plateau with beautiful vegetation and plentiful water.

The exact date of foundation is unknown. From the

enwalled glyphs found in the apse of the altar, we

conclude that it was established sometime in the 12th  and

The Holy Monastery

of Panagia in 
Lower Xenia
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13th centuries and was

initially a dependency of

the Upper Monastery of

Xenia dedicated to Saint

Nicholas.

Tightly linked with the

two monasteries is the

miracle-working icon of

Panagia of Xenia,

remaining the protection

and refuge for all of the

region's faithful.

Beginning in 1704, historic

junctures and various
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needs forced the monks to move and settle in the

dependency (metochi) of Saint Nicholas, bringing with

them the Holy Relics and the miracle-working icon of

Panagia Xenia.

As time past, the metochi experienced great spiritual and

economic growth and under the title "Lower Monastery

of Xenia", replaced the dominant Upper Monastery which

fell into decline. During the wars of emancipation from

the Turks, and more recently from the Germans and

Italians, the spiritual and social contributions of the

Monastery were significant.

Until 1970 the Holy Monastery was a men’s monastery;

when that year changed to a nunnery.

In 1980 it was destroyed by a local earthquake, resulting

in the building of a new Monastery a short distance from

the old, on the hill " Kastrouli". In 1990 the New Holy

Monastery had its door-opening and in 2001 the

inauguration of its beauteous Katholikon. The Monastery

has its celebration day on the 23rd of August, and Panagia’s
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miraculous grace attracts a large number of faithful from

the nearby vicinity and wider Greece. Mother Superior is

Gerontissa Nymfodora Kouriotou and the sisterwood

numbers 10 nuns.

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA 
IN LOWER XENIA

ALMYROS, MAGNESIA
POSTAL CODE 371 00 ñ TEL. (+30) 24220 94265
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™ÙË ‰˘ÙÈÎ‹ ÏÂ˘Ú¿ ÙÔ˘ ¶ËÏ›Ô˘, 17 ¯ÈÏÈfiÌÂÙÚ· ·fi ÙÔÓ

µfiÏÔ Î·È ÛÂ ̆ „fiÌÂÙÚÔ 850 Ì., ÎÔÓÙ¿ ÛÙË ª·ÎÚ˘Ó›ÙÛ·, Â›-

Ó·È ÎÙÈÛÌ¤ÓË Ë ªÔÓ‹ ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ °ÂÚ·Û›ÌÔ˘ ÙÔ˘ ¡¤Ô˘, ÙÔ˘

ÂÎ §ÂÔÓÙ·Ú›Ô˘ ∆ÚÈfiÏÂˆ˜, Î¿Ùˆ ·fi ÌÂÁ¿ÏÔ˘˜ ‚Ú¿¯Ô˘˜

«Û·Ó Ó· ’Ó·È ¯ˆÌ¤ÓË ÛÂ ÌÈ· ÂÏÒÚÈ· ÎfiÁ¯Ë». ™ÙÔ ÛËÌÂ›Ô

·˘Ùfi Ô ÕÁÈÔ˜ °ÂÚ¿ÛÈÌÔ˜ ¤ÎÙÈÛÂ ·Ú¯ÈÎ¿ ¤Ó· ÊÙˆ¯ÈÎfi ÎÂÏ-

Ï› Î·È ·ÊÔÛÈÒıËÎÂ ÛÙËÓ ÚÔÛÂ˘¯‹ Î·È ÙËÓ ¿ÛÎËÛË.

ªÂÙ¿ ÙËÓ ÔÛÈ·Î‹ ÎÔ›ÌËÛ‹ ÙÔ˘ (14/9/1740), ÂÙ¿ÊË ÛÙÔÓ

ÚfiÓ·Ô ÙË˜ ∞Á›·˜ ∆ÚÈ¿‰Ô˜ (K·ıÔÏÈÎfi ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ™Ô˘Ú-

‚È¿˜). √ Ù¿ÊÔ˜ Î·È Ù· ÏÂ›„·Ó¿ ÙÔ˘ ¤ÁÈÓ·Ó ·ÈÙ›· ı·˘Ì·-

ÛÙÒÓ ÛËÌÂ›ˆÓ Î·È È¿ÛÂˆÓ, ÁÂÁÔÓfi˜ Ô˘ Ô‰‹ÁËÛÂ ÙÔ˘˜

πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ 

AÁ›Ô˘ °ÂÚ·Û›ÌÔ˘ 
M·ÎÚ˘Ó›ÙÛ·˜
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MÔÓ·¯Ô‡˜ ÙË˜ ™Ô˘Ú‚È¿˜, fiÔ˘ ·Ó‹ÎÂ Ô °ÂÚ¿ÛÈÌÔ˜, ¤Ó· ¤-

ÙÔ˜ ÌÂÙ¿, ÙÔ 1741, Ó· ·ÓÂÁÂ›ÚÔ˘Ó Ó·fi ÚÔ˜ ÙÈÌ‹Ó ÙÔ˘, ˆ˜

ÌÂÙfi¯ÈÔ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜. ™Ù· 1795, fiÙ·Ó ÙÔ ÎÂÏÏ› ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘

°ÂÚ·Û›ÌÔ˘ Î·Ù¤ÚÚÂ˘ÛÂ, Ë ªÔÓ‹ ™Ô˘Ú‚È¿˜ ·Ó‹ÁÂÈÚÂ ‰ÈÒ-

ÚÔÊÔ ÎÙ›ÚÈÔ ÌÂ ‰‡Ô ÎÂÏÏÈ¿ Î·È ¿ÏÏÔ˘˜ ‚ÔËıËÙÈÎÔ‡˜ ¯Ò-

ÚÔ˘˜, ˆ˜ ‰È·ÌÔÓËÙ‹ÚÈÔ ÙˆÓ MÔÓ·¯ÒÓ ÙË˜ Ô˘ ÂÍ˘ËÚÂ-

ÙÔ‡Û·Ó ÙÈ˜ ·Ó¿ÁÎÂ˜ ÙÔ˘ Ó·Ô‡. 

∏ Â˘Ï¿‚ÂÈ· ÙˆÓ ¯ÚÈÛÙÈ·ÓÒÓ ‹Ù·Ó ÌÂÁ¿ÏË ÛÙÔÓ ÕÁÈÔ °Â-

Ú¿ÛÈÌÔ. °È’ ·˘Ùfi Î·È ˙ËÙÔ‡Û·Ó ÙËÓ K¿Ú· ÙÔ˘ ÛÂ ‰È¿ÊÔ-

ÚÂ˜ ÂÚÈÔ¯¤˜ ÙË˜ £ÂÛÛ·Ï›·˜, ÒÛÙÂ Ó· ·ÓÙÈÌÂÙˆÈÛıÔ‡Ó Â-
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È‰ËÌÈÎ¤˜ ·Ûı¤ÓÂÈÂ˜, ·ÂÈÏ‹ ·ÎÚ›‰ˆÓ, ÍËÚ·Û›·˜ Î.¿. √-

ÓÔÌ·ÛÙ¤˜ ¤¯Ô˘Ó ÌÂ›ÓÂÈ ÛÙÔÓ Ï·fi ÔÈ ı·˘Ì·ÙÔ˘ÚÁÈÎ¤˜ Â-

ÂÌ‚¿ÛÂÈ˜ ÙÔ˘ ÙÈÌ›Ô˘ ÏÂÈ„¿ÓÔ˘ ÛÙÔ˘˜ øÚÂÔ‡˜, ÙË ™Îfi-

ÂÏÔ, Ù· ∫·Ó¿ÏÈ· Î.¿.

ªÂ ‚¿ÛË ÙÔÓ ÚÒÙÔ Ó·fi ÙÔ˘ 1741 Î·È ÙÔ ‰ÈÒÚÔÊÔ ÎÙ›ÚÈÔ

ÙÔ˘ 1795, Û˘ÁÎÚÔÙ‹ıËÎÂ Ë ªÔÓ‹ ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ °ÂÚ·Û›ÌÔ˘,

Ô˘ ÁÓÒÚÈÛÂ fiÏ· Ù· ‰ÂÈÓ¿ ÙˆÓ ∂·Ó·ÛÙ¿ÛÂˆÓ ÙÔ˘ 1821,

ÙÔ˘ 1854, ÙÔÈÎÒÓ ÂÍÂÁ¤ÚÛÂˆÓ, ÔÏ¤ÌˆÓ ÙÔ˘ 1912-13, ÍÂ-

ÓÈÎ‹˜ ∫·ÙÔ¯‹˜ 1941-44. §›ÁÔ ÚÈÓ ·fi ÙÔÓ fiÏÂÌÔ ÙÔ˘

1940, ÛÙË ª·ÎÚ˘Ó›ÙÛ· Î·È Ù· Á‡Úˆ ̄ ˆÚÈ¿ ÛËÌÂÈÒıËÎÂ ¤-

Í·ÚÛË ÙÔ˘ ıÚËÛÎÂ˘ÙÈÎÔ‡ Û˘Ó·ÈÛı‹Ì·ÙÔ˜ ÌÂÙ·Í‡ ÔÏÏÒÓ

ÓÂ·Ó›‰ˆÓ, Ô˘ ÂÎ‰ËÏˆÓfiÙ·Ó ÂÓÙÔÓfiÙÂÚ· ÛÙÈ˜ ÂÚÈÔ‰Â›Â˜

ÙË˜ ÙÈÌ›·˜ K¿Ú·˜ ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘. ∆fiÙÂ ·ÎÚÈ‚Ò˜, ¤Ó·˜ ÊˆÙÈ-

ÛÌ¤ÓÔ˜ ÎÏËÚÈÎfi˜, Ô ·Ù‹Ú ¢ÔÛ›ıÂÔ˜ ª·¯·ÈÚ›ÙÛ·˜ (1895-

1958), HÁÔ‡ÌÂÓÔ˜ ÙˆÓ Û˘ÓÂÓˆıÂÈÛÒÓ ªÔÓÒÓ ™Ô˘Ú‚È¿˜

Î·È ºÏ·ÌÔ˘Ú›Ô˘, ÌÂ ¤ÁÎÚÈÛË ÙÔ˘ ÙfiÙÂ ªËÙÚÔÔÏ›ÙÔ˘ ¢Ë-

ÌËÙÚÈ¿‰Ô˜ πˆ·ÎÂ›Ì, È‰Ú‡ÂÈ ÙË Á˘Ó·ÈÎÂ›· ªÔÓ‹ AÁ›Ô˘ °Â-

Ú·Û›ÌÔ˘ ª·ÎÚ˘Ó›ÙÛ·˜ Î·È ÎÂ›ÚÔÓÙ·È ÔÈ ÚÒÙÂ˜ Ù¤ÛÛÂÚÈ˜
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MÔÓ·¯¤˜ (1945), ˘fi ÙËÓ HÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓË ºÂ‚ÚˆÓ›·. ∞ÚÁfiÙÂ-

Ú· ÚÔÛ¤Ú¯ÔÓÙ·È Î·È ¿ÏÏÂ˜, ·ÏÏ¿ ÔÈ ‰‡ÛÎÔÏÂ˜ Û˘Óı‹ÎÂ˜

ÙË˜ ÂÚÈfi‰Ô˘ ÂÎÂ›ÓË˜ Î·È Ë ¤ÏÏÂÈ„Ë ÎÂÏÏÈÒÓ ‰ÂÓ ÂÈÙÚ¤-

Ô˘Ó ·Ú¿ ÙËÓ ÌÂ ‚Ú·‰‡ Ú˘ıÌfi ÎÔ˘Ú¿ ÙÔ˘˜. ∏ ÚfiÔ‰Ô˜

ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ·ÓÂÎfiË ÚÔÛˆÚÈÓÒ˜ ÌÂÙ¿ ÙËÓ ÎÔ›ÌËÛË ÙÔ˘

¢ÔÛÈı¤Ô˘, ·ÏÏ¿ ÛÙË Û˘Ó¤¯ÂÈ·, ˘fi ÙËÓ Î·ıÔ‰‹ÁËÛË ÙÔ˘

·ÙÚfi˜ °·‚ÚÈ‹Ï, «ÓÔ˘ÓÂ¯Ô‡˜ Î·È ÛÔÊÔ‡ °ÂÚÔÓÙÔ˜», Ë

ªÔÓ‹ ·ÓÂÙ‡¯ıË Î·È ·fi ÏÂ˘Ú¿˜ MÔÓ·˙Ô˘ÛÒÓ Î·È ÎÙÈ-

ÚÈ·ÎÒÓ ÂÁÎ·Ù·ÛÙ¿ÛÂˆÓ. ∆Ô K·ıÔÏÈÎfi ÙÔ˘ 1741 ¤¯ÂÈ Ù¤-

ÌÏÔ Í˘ÏfiÁÏ˘ÙÔ, Î·Ù·ÛÎÂ˘·ÛÌ¤ÓÔ ÙÔ 1808, ÌÂ ÂÈÎfiÓÂ˜

·Ó·ÁÂÓÓËÛÈ·Î‹˜ ÙÂ¯ÓÔÙÚÔ›·˜. ∏ ÂÈÎfiÓ· ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ °ÂÚ·-

Û›ÌÔ˘, (18Ô˘ ·ÈÒÓ·), Â›Ó·È Â·ÚÁ˘ÚˆÌ¤ÓË. ªÂÙ·Í‡ ÙˆÓ

ÏÂÈ„¿ÓˆÓ Â›Ó·È ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ ™˘ÌÂÒÓ Î·È ¿ÏÏ· ·ÓˆÓ‡ÌˆÓ

AÁ›ˆÓ. ∏ ÂÈÎfiÓ· ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ °ÂÚ·Û›ÌÔ˘, Î·Ù¿ ÙÔÈÎ‹ Â˘-

Ï·‚‹ Û˘Ó‹ıÂÈ·, ÂÚÈÊ¤ÚÂÙ·È ÙËÓ ËÌ¤Ú· ÙË˜ ªÂÛÔÂÓÙË-

ÎÔÛÙ‹˜ ÁÈ· Â˘ÏÔÁ›· ÛÙ· ÎÙ‹Ì·Ù· ÙˆÓ ÁÂˆÚÁÒÓ ÙË˜ ª·-

ÎÚ˘Ó›ÙÛ·˜, ÌÂÙ¿ ·fi §ÂÈÙÔ˘ÚÁ›· ÛÙÔÓ Ó·fi ÙË˜ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜,

ÂÓÒ ÙÔÓ ∞˘ÁÔ˘ÛÙÔ Ë ÂÈÎfiÓ· Î·È Ë ÙÈÌ›· K¿Ú· ÙÔ˘ ÙÔÔ-

ıÂÙÔ‡ÓÙ·È ÛÙÔÓ Ó·fi ∫ÔÈÌ‹ÛÂˆ˜ ÙË˜ £ÂÔÙfiÎÔ˘ ª·ÎÚ˘Ó›-

ÙÛ·˜ ÁÈ· ÚÔÛÎ‡ÓËÛ‹ ÙÔ˘˜ ÂÎ Ì¤ÚÔ˘˜ ÙˆÓ ·Ú·ıÂÚÈÛÙÒÓ.

™ÙË ‚È‚ÏÈÔı‹ÎË Ê˘Ï¿ÛÛÔÓÙ·È ·Ï·È¤˜ ÂÎ‰fiÛÂÈ˜ ·ÙÂÚÈÎÒÓ

ÎÂÈÌ¤ÓˆÓ. √È A‰ÂÏÊ¤˜ ·Û¯ÔÏÔ‡ÓÙ·È ÌÂ Î¤ÓÙËÌ·, Ï¤ÍÈÌÔ,

Î·Ù·ÛÎÂ˘‹ ÂÈÎfiÓˆÓ Â› Í‡ÏÔ˘, ·ÁÈÔÁÚ·Ê›·. §ÂÈÙÔ˘ÚÁÔ‡Ó

¤ÎıÂÛË Î·È ÍÂÓÒÓ·˜. ∏ÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓË Â›Ó·È Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· ∂˘-

Ú·Í›· ∫·„¿ÏË Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 14 MÔÓ·¯¤˜.

π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ A°π√À °∂ƒ∞™πª√À M∞∫ƒÀ¡π∆™∞™
MAKPYNIT™A MA°NH™IA™
T.K. 370 11 ñ TËÏ. 24280 99171
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On the western side of Pelion 850 meters high and 17

kilometres from Volos, near Makrynitsa, is the Monastery

of Saint Gerasimos the New from Leontari of Tripolis; it

is located beneath boulders "as if wedged into a huge apse".

At this place Saint Gerasimos first built a small cell and

The Holy Monastery 

of Saint Gerasimos
in Makrynitsa



devoted himself to prayer and asceticism.

When he reposed (14.9.1740) he was buried in the narthex

of the Holy Trinity Church (the Katholikon of the

Monastery of Sourvia). His grave and relics caused

miracles and healings leading the monks of Sourvia, where

Gerasimos belonged, to build a church in his honour a

year later in 1741 as a dependency of the Monastery. In

1795, when the cell of Saint Gerasimos collapsed, the

Monastery of Sourvia erected a two-story building with

two cells and other auxiliary areas as a place of residence

for its monastics who looked after the needs of the church.

Christians had a great devotion for Saint Gerasimos. That

is why they asked for his skull in various regions of



Thessaly in order to confront epidemic illnesses, the threat

of locusts, droughts and the like. The miraculous

interventions of the holy relic in Oreoi, Skopelos, Kanalia

and elsewhere remain renowned among the people.

With the first Church of 1741 and the two-storey building

of 1795 as its fundamental structures, the Monastery of

Saint Gerasimos was founded and was subject to all of the

hardships of the 1821 and 1854 revolutions, local revolts,

wars of 1912-13, and foreign occupation of 1941 to 1944.

Just before the war of 1940, there was a growth of religious

sentiment among many young women in Makrynitsa and

the surrounding villages, which was strongly manifested

in the litanies of the holy skull of the Saint. It was then
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that an enlightened priest, Father Dositheos Macheritsas

(1895-1958), abbot of the joined Monasteries of Sourvia

and Flamouri, founded the women’s Nunnery of

Gerasimos in Makrynitsa with the approval of the

Metropolitan of Demetrias, Ioakeim; and the first four

nuns were tonsured (1945) under Abbess Fevronia. More

women came later, but the difficult conditions of that

period and the lack of cells delayed their tonsure. The

growth of the Monastery was temporarily halted after the

repose of Father Dositheos, but afterwards, under the

guidance of Father Gabriel, "a just and wise elder", the

Monastery grew in buildings and numbers.

The Katholikon of 1741 has a wood-carved temple made

in 1808 with icons of renaissance style. The icon of Saint

Gerasimos, (18th century) is silver-plated. Among its

relics are those of Saint Simeon and other anonymous

saints. In accordance

with local tradition,

on the day of Mid-

Pentecost following

liturgy in the Church

of Panagia, the icon

of Saint Gerasimos is

carried in procession

as a blessing to the

farmers’ fields of

Makrynitsa. While in

August the same icon

and holy skull are

placed in the Church
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of the Dormition of Theotokos in Makrynitsa for

veneration by the holidaymakers.

In the library (of the Monastery) there are old publications

of patristic texts. The nuns engage in embroidery, knitting,

the production of icons on wood, and hagiography. There

is a shop and a guest house. The Abbess is Gerontissa

Efpraxia Kaspali and the sisterhood numbers 14 nuns.

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF SAINT GERASIMOS 
IN MAKRYNITSA

MAKRYNITSA, MAGNESIA
POSTAL CODE 370 11 ñ TEL. (+30) 24280 99171





∏ πÂÚ¿ ∫ÔÈÓÔ‚È·Î‹ ªÔÓ‹ ¶·ÌÌÂÁ›ÛÙˆÓ ∆·ÍÈ·Ú¯ÒÓ ∞Á›-

Ô˘ °ÂˆÚÁ›Ô˘ ¡ËÏÂ›·˜ ¶ËÏ›Ô˘ ‚Ú›ÛÎÂÙ·È ÛÂ ·fiÛÙ·ÛË ÌÈ-

Û‹˜ ÒÚ·˜ ·fi ÙÔÓ µÔÏÔ Î·È ÛÂ ̆ „fiÌÂÙÚÔ 650 ÂÚ›Ô˘ Ì¤-

ÙÚˆÓ, ¿Óˆ ÛÂ ¤Ó· ıÂ·Ì·ÙÈÎfi ÂÍÒÛÙË ÌÂ ·ÓÔÚ·ÌÈÎ‹ ı¤·

ÛÙÔÓ ¶·Á·ÛËÙÈÎfi.

ŒÏÎÂÈ ÙÈ˜ ‚·ı‡ÙÂÚÂ˜ Ú›˙Â˜ ÙË˜ ·fi Ù· Ì¤Û· µ˘˙·ÓÙÈÓ¿

¯ÚfiÓÈ·, ÂÔ¯‹ Î·Ù¿ ÙËÓ ÔÔ›· ÙÔ ¶‹ÏÈÔ, ÁÓˆÛÙfi ÙfiÙÂ ˆ˜

«µÔ˘Ófi ÙˆÓ ∫ÂÏÏ›ˆÓ» ‹ «ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ», ·ÔÙÂÏÔ‡ÛÂ ÔÓÔ-

πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ 

¶·ÌÌÂÁ›ÛÙˆÓ
T·ÍÈ·Ú¯ÒÓ 

¶ËÏ›Ô˘
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Ì·ÛÙ‹ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙÈÎ‹ Î˘„¤ÏË ÙË˜ √ÚıÔ‰fiÍÔ˘ ∞Ó·ÙÔÏ‹˜.

∏ ÚÒÙË ¿ÓıÈÛË ÙË˜ πÂÚ¿˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ÙÔÔıÂÙÂ›Ù·È ÛÙÔÓ 12Ô

Ì.Ã. ·ÈÒÓ·. ∞Ó‰ÚÒ· ·fi ÙËÓ ÚÒÙË ÂÔ¯‹ ÙË˜ È‰Ú‡ÛÂÒ˜

ÙË˜ Ì¤¯ÚÈ ÙÔ 1920, Â›¯Â Ì›· ÔÏ˘Î‡Ì·ÓÙË ÔÚÂ›· Ì¤Û·

ÛÙÔÓ ¯ÚfiÓÔ, Î·Ù¿ ÙËÓ ÔÔ›· ÛÊÚ¿ÁÈÛÂ ‚·ıÈ¿ ÙË ˙ˆ‹ Î·È

ÙËÓ ÈÛÙÔÚ›· ÙÔ˘ ÙfiÔ˘ ̂ ˜ ·ÓıÂÛÛ·ÏÈÎfi ÚÔÛÎ‡ÓËÌ·, ÌÂ

ÙËÓ ÔÏ‡Ù˘¯Ë ÂÎÎÏËÛÈ·ÛÙÈÎ‹ Î·È ÂıÓÈÎ‹ ÙË˜ ·ÚÔ˘Û›·.

√È ·Ï·ÈfiÙÂÚÂ˜ ÎÙËÚÈ·Î¤˜ ·Ó·Î·ÈÓ›ÛÂÈ˜ ÙË˜ ÙÔÔıÂÙÔ‡-

ÓÙ·È ÛÙÔÓ 18Ô Î·È ÛÙÔÓ 19Ô ·ÈÒÓ·. ∆ËÓ ÂÔ¯‹ ·˘Ù‹, ÙÔ

Î·Ù·Ó˘ÎÙÈÎfi ∫·ıÔÏÈÎfi ÙË˜, Ô˘ ÙÈÌ¿Ù·È ÛÙË ÛÂÙ‹ ‰˘¿-

‰· ÙˆÓ ∞Ú¯ÈÛÙÚ·Ù‹ÁˆÓ ªÈ¯·‹Ï Î·È °·‚ÚÈ‹Ï Î·È ÛÂ fiÏÂ˜

ÙÈ˜ ∂Ô˘Ú¿ÓÈÂ˜ Î·È ∞ÛÒÌ·ÙÂ˜ ∞ÁÁÂÏÈÎ¤˜ ¢˘Ó¿ÌÂÈ˜, ÈÛÙÔ-

ÚÂ›Ù·È ÌÂ Û¿ÓÈÂ˜ ÙÔÈ¯ÔÁÚ·Ê›Â˜ Î·È ÎÔÛÌÂ›Ù·È ÌÂ ·ÚÈ-

ÛÙÔ˘ÚÁËÌ·ÙÈÎfi Í˘ÏfiÁÏ˘ÙÔ Ù¤ÌÏÔ Î·È ÂÍ·ÈÚÂÙÈÎ¤˜ ÊÔ-

ÚËÙ¤˜ ÂÈÎfiÓÂ˜ Ï·˚Î‹˜ Ù¤¯ÓË˜.

™ÙÔ ·ÔÎÔÚ‡ÊˆÌ· ÙË˜ ·›ÁÏË˜ Î·È ÙË˜ ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎ‹˜ ÂÈÚ-

ÚÔ‹˜ ÙË˜ Êı¿ÓÂÈ Î·Ù¿ ÙÔ ‰Â‡ÙÂÚÔ ‹ÌÈÛ˘ ÙÔ˘ ÂÚ·ÛÌ¤ÓÔ˘
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·ÈÒÓ·, Â› ËÁÔ˘ÌÂÓ›·˜ ÙÔ˘ √ÛÈˆÙ¿ÙÔ˘ πÂÚÔÌfiÓ·¯Ô˘ °·-

‚ÚÈ‹Ï πˆ¿Û·Ê, Ô ÔÔ›Ô˜ ˘‹ÚÍÂ ÔÏ˘Û‹Ì·ÓÙË, ·Á›· Î·È

ÂÌÓÂ˘ÛÌ¤ÓË ÌÔÚÊ‹ ÙÔ˘ ¶ËÏÈÔÚÂ›ÙÈÎÔ˘ ÌÔÓ·¯ÈÛÌÔ‡ ÙˆÓ

ÓÂˆÙ¤ÚˆÓ ¯ÚfiÓˆÓ, ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎfi˜ ‚Ï·ÛÙfi˜ ÙË˜ ·ÛÎËÙÈÎ‹˜

¶ÔÏÈÙÂ›·˜ ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ ŸÚÔ˘˜.
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ªÂÙ¿ ÙËÓ ÔÛÈ·Î‹ ÙÔ˘ ÎÔ›ÌËÛË, ÙÔ 1911, Ë ÈÛÙÔÚÈÎ‹ ªÔÓ‹

ÂÚËÌÒÓÂÈ ·fi MÔÓ·¯Ô‡˜, ·ÔÁ˘ÌÓÒÓÂÙ·È ·fi ÙË ÌÂÁ¿ÏË

ÂÚÈÔ˘Û›· Î·È Ù· ÔÏ˘¿ÚÈıÌ· ªÂÙfi¯È· ÙË˜, Î·È ÂÁÎ·Ù·-

ÏÂ›ÂÙ·È Ì¤¯ÚÈ˜ ÂÚÂÈÒÛÂˆ˜. ∏ ı·˘Ì·ÙÔ˘ÚÁfi˜, fiÌˆ˜, ̄ ¿-

ÚÈ˜ ÙˆÓ ∞Á›ˆÓ ∞Ú¯·ÁÁ¤ÏˆÓ ÂÚÁ¿˙ÂÙ·È ÁÈ· ÙËÓ ·Ó·Á¤ÓÓË-

Û‹ ÙË˜, Ì›· ÚÒÙË ·Ó·Ï·Ì‹ ÙË˜ ÔÔ›·˜ ÛËÌÂÈÒÓÂÙ·È ÙÔ

1976, ÌÂ ÙËÓ Â·Ó·ÏÂÈÙÔ˘ÚÁ›· ÙË˜ ˆ˜ Á˘Ó·ÈÎÂ›·˜.
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∆Ô 1988 ·Ú¯›˙ÂÈ Ó· Û˘ÁÎÚÔÙÂ›Ù·È Ë ÛËÌÂÚÈÓ‹ ∞‰ÂÏÊfiÙË-

Ù·, Ë ÔÔ›·, ˘fi ÙËÓ ËÁÔ˘ÌÂÓ›· ÙË˜ ªÔÓ·¯‹˜ ¡ÈÎÔ‰‹ÌË˜

(∫›ÛÛ·) Î·È ÙËÓ ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎ‹ Ì¤ÚÈÌÓ· ÙÔ˘ °¤ÚÔÓÙfi˜ ÙË˜ .

∞ÓÙˆÓ›Ô˘ (∑Ô‡Ë), Û˘ÓÂ¯›˙ÂÈ ÌÂ Ó¤Â˜ ÛÂÏ›‰Â˜ ̇ ˆ‹˜ Î·È ‰Ë-

ÌÈÔ˘ÚÁ›·˜ ÙË Ì·ÎÚ·›ˆÓË ·ÛÎËÙÈÎ‹ ·Ú¿‰ÔÛË ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜,

ÚÔ˜ ‰fiÍ·Ó ÙÔ˘ £ÂÔ‡ Î·È ÙË˜ ∂ÎÎÏËÛ›·˜ ∆Ô˘.

∆· Ì¤ÏË ÙÔ˘ πÂÚÔ‡ ∫ÔÈÓÔ‚›Ô˘, ·Ú¿ÏÏËÏ· ÌÂ ÙÔÓ ·ÁÒÓ·

ÁÈ· ÙÔÓ ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎfi ÙÔ˘˜ Î·Ù·ÚÙÈÛÌfi, ¤¯Ô˘Ó ·Ó·Ï¿‚ÂÈ Î·È

·˘ÙfiÓ ÙË˜ ·Ó·Î·ÈÓ›ÛÂˆ˜ ÙÔ˘ ÎÙËÚÈ·ÎÔ‡ Û˘ÁÎÚÔÙ‹Ì·ÙÔ˜

ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜, ÙÔ ÔÔ›Ô ·Ú¤Ï·‚·Ó ÂÚÂÈˆÌ¤ÓÔ Î·È ÙÔ ÔÔ›Ô

¤¯Ô˘Ó Î·Ù·ÛÙ‹ÛÂÈ ÛÂ ÈÎ·ÓÔÔÈËÙÈÎ¿ Â›Â‰· ÏÂÈÙÔ˘ÚÁÈ-

Îfi ÌÂ ÙË ¯¿ÚË ÙÔ˘ £ÂÔ‡ Î·È ÙˆÓ ∞Á›ˆÓ, ·ÏÏ¿ Î·È ÙË ‚Ô‹-

ıÂÈ· ÙÔ˘ Â˘ÛÂ‚Ô‡˜ Ï·Ô‡. ŒÓ· ·fi Ù· ÙÂÏÂ˘Ù·›· Î·È ÈÔ

ÛËÌ·ÓÙÈÎ¿ ÔÈÎÔ‰ÔÌÈÎ¿ ¤ÚÁ· ÙË˜ ∞‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙÔ˜ Â›Ó·È Ë ·-
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ÓÔÈÎÔ‰fiÌËÛË Ó¤Ô˘ ÌÂÁ¿ÏÔ˘ πÂÚÔ‡ ¡·Ô‡, ·ÊÈÂÚˆÌ¤ÓÔ˘

ÛÙÔÓ ∞Ú¯¿ÁÁÂÏÔ ªÈ¯·‹Ï, ÙÔÓ ÔÔ›Ô ıÂÌÂÏ›ˆÛÂ Ë ÛÂÙ‹

‰ÂÍÈ¿ ÙÔ˘ ™Â‚·ÛÌÈˆÙ¿ÙÔ˘ ¶ÔÈÌÂÓ¿Ú¯Ô˘ Ì·˜, ÙÔÓ ™Â-

Ù¤Ì‚ÚÈÔ ÙÔ˘ 2002.

∏ ªÔÓ‹ ‰È·ı¤ÙÂÈ, Â›ÛË˜, Î·È ¤Ó· ªÂÙfi¯È ÛÙËÓ ·Ó¤ÌÔÚ-

ÊË ÂÏ·ÈfiÊ˘ÙË ÙÔÔıÂÛ›· «∫·Ó¿ÏÈ·» ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ °ÂˆÚÁ›-

Ô˘ ¡ËÏÂ›·˜. ¶ÚfiÎÂÈÙ·È ÁÈ· ·Ï·ÈfiÙÂÚÔ ªÔÓ‡‰ÚÈÔ ÙË˜

ªÂÙ·ÌÔÚÊÒÛÂˆ˜ ÙÔ˘ ™ˆÙ‹ÚÔ˜, Ô˘ Â‰Ò Î·È ¤Ó·Ó ÂÚ›-

Ô˘ ·ÈÒÓ· Â›¯Â ÂÚËÌÒÛÂÈ ·fi ÌÔÓ·¯Ô‡˜, ÌÂ ·ÔÙ¤ÏÂÛÌ·

ÛÈÁ¿-ÛÈÁ¿ Ó· ÂÚÈ¤ÏıÂÈ ÛÂ Î·Ù¿ÛÙ·ÛË ËÌÈÂÚÂÈÒÛÂˆ˜.

¶Ï¤ÔÓ, ¤¯ÂÈ ·Ó·ÛÙËÏˆıÂ› ·fi ÙËÓ Î˘Ú›·Ú¯Ë ªÔÓ‹.

∏ ∞‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·Û¯ÔÏÂ›Ù·È ÌÂ Ù· ÁÓˆÛÙ¿ ·Ú·‰ÔÛÈ·Î¿

ÌÔÓ·ÛÙËÚÈ·Î¿ ‰È·ÎÔÓ‹Ì·Ù·, ÌÂÙ·Í‡ ÙˆÓ ÔÔ›ˆÓ ÂÚÈ-

Ï·Ì‚¿ÓÔÓÙ·È Ë ¯Ú˘ÛÔÎÂÓÙËÙÈÎ‹, Ë ·ÁÈÔÁÚ·Ê›·, Ë ÈÂÚÔÚ-

Ú·ÙÈÎ‹, Ë ·Ú·ÛÎÂ˘‹ ÏÈ‚·ÓÈÔ‡ Î·È ÌÂ ¿ÏÏ·, ÏÈÁfiÙÂÚ·

ÁÓˆÛÙ¿ ·ÏÏ¿ ÂÍ›ÛÔ˘ ÛËÌ·ÓÙÈÎ¿, ¤Ó· ·fi Ù· ÔÔ›· Â›Ó·È

Î·È Ë ÏÂÈÙÔ˘ÚÁ›· ÙÔ˘ Ú·‰ÈÔÊˆÓÈÎÔ‡ ÛÙ·ıÌÔ‡ «ª√-

¡∞Ãπ∫∏ ¢π∞∫√¡π∞», ·fi ÙÔÓ ÔÔ›Ô ÌÂÙ·‰›‰ÔÓÙ·È, ÛÙ·

87,5 Fª, fiÏÂ˜ ÔÈ ∞ÎÔÏÔ˘ı›Â˜ ÙÔ˘ Ó˘¯ıËÌ¤ÚÔ˘, Î·ıÒ˜ Î·È

¤Ó· ÏÔ‡ÛÈÔ Î·È „˘¯ˆÊÂÏ¤˜ 24ˆÚÔ ÚfiÁÚ·ÌÌ· ÔÌÈÏÈÒÓ

Î·È ‚˘˙·ÓÙÈÓ‹˜ ÌÔ˘ÛÈÎ‹˜. ¶ÚfiÎÂÈÙ·È ÁÈ· Ì›· ·Ê·Ó‹ ·-

Ú¤Ì‚·ÛË Î·È ÚÔÛÊÔÚ¿ ÙË˜ πÂÚ¿˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ÛÙÔÓ ¯ÒÚÔ ÙË˜

ÔÚıÔ‰fiÍÔ˘ ÈÂÚ·ÔÛÙÔÏ‹˜. ∏ÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓË Â›Ó·È Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ·

¡ÈÎÔ‰‹ÌË ∫›ÛÛ· Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 26 MÔÓ·¯¤˜.

π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ ¶∞ªª∂°π™∆ø¡ T∞•π∞ƒÃø¡ ¶∏§π√À
A°. °EøP°IO™ NH§EIA™ MA°NH™IA™
T.£. 1894 ñ T.K. 373 00 ñ TËÏ. 24280 93590

www.impt.gr ñ e-mail: imtaxiar@gmail.com
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The Holy Communal Nunnery of Pammegiston

Taxiarchon (Most Great Archangels) on Mt Pelion in St

George Nelias, is located a half hour from Volos at an

altitude of approximately 650 meters, at a spectacular

The Holy Monastery

of Pammegiston 
Taxiarchon 

on Pelion
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location with panoramic view of the Pagasetikos Gulf.

It draws its roots from the mid-Byzantine era when Pelion,

known at the time as "The Mountain of cells" or

"Monastery", constituted a renowned monastic centre of

the Orthodox East.

The Holy Monastery flourished firstly in the 12th century.

It was a men’s monastery from its beginnings until 1920,

and it had an eventful course through time, deeply

marking the life and history of the area as a place of

pilgrimage for the whole of Thessaly, with its multifaceted

ecclesiastical and national presence.

Its oldest structural restorations occurred in the 18th and

19th centuries. At that time, its devout Katholikon,

honouring the venerable Archangels Michael and Gabriel

and all the Heavenly, Bodiless Angels, was painted with

rare frescos and adorned with an extraordinary wood-

carven temple containing exceptional portable icons of folk

art.

During the second half of the 19th century, it reached the

peak of its glory and spiritual influence under the

leadership of Hieromonk Gabriel Ioasaf, who was a

significant, holy and inspirational figure of Pelion

monasticism in these more recent times, spiritual offspring

of the ascetic life-style of Mount Athos.

After his blessed repose in 1911, the historical Monastery

was forsaken by its monks, stripped of its great wealth

and numerous dependencies (metochia), and left in a state

of dereliction. Nevertheless, the miracle-creating grace of

the Holy Archangels, facilitated its renewal, a first sign of

which was its reoppening in 1976 as a nunnery.
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In 1988 the current sisterhood began to get formed, which

under the leadership of Nun Nikodemi (Kissa) and the

spiritual guidance of her Elder, Father Antonios (Zoupis),

it continues with new pages of life and creation, the long,

ascetic tradition of the Monastery, to the glory of God and

His Church.

The members of the Holy Commune, alongside their

struggle for spiritual erudition, they have undertaken that

of the renovation of the buildings of the Monastery, which

found in ruins and have now brought to a functional

standard, with the grace of God and the Saints, as well as

with the help of the faithful. One of the Sisterhood's last

and most important construction is the building of a new,

large Holy Church dedicated to the Archangel Michael,

which was founded by His Eminence Metropolitan

Ignatius in September 2002.
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The Monastery also

has a dependency in

the beautiful, olive-

grove region of

"Kanalia" of Saint

George, Nelias. It

used to be an old,

small monastery of

the Transfiguration of

the Saviour, which during the last century has become

desolate and slowly has fallen into decay in a state of semi-

dereliction. Now it has been restored by the sovereign

Monastery.

The sisterhood engages in typical, traditional, monastic

works (diakonimata) inter alia gold-embroidery,

hagiography, the sewing of vestments, incense-making

and other, less typical but equally important works: one

of which is the operation of the radio station "Monastic

Diakonia", broadcasting at 87,5 FM all the daily church

services as well as a rich and edifying 24-hour program

of homilies and Byzantine music. It is a modest

contribution and offering of the Holy Monastery in the

field of Orthodox mission. The ∞bbess is Nikodemi Kissa

and the sisterhood numbers 26 nuns.

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF TAXIARCHES ON PELION
AGIOS GEORGIOS, NILEIAS, MAGNESIA

POSTAL CODE 373 00 ñ TEL. (+30) 24280 93590

www.impt.gr ñ e-mail: imtaxiar@gmail.com
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ 

TÈÌ›Ô˘ ¶ÚÔ‰ÚfiÌÔ˘ 
™˘Î‹˜

∏ πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ Â˘Ú›ÛÎÂÙ·È ÛÂ Ì›· Ï·ÁÈ¿ ÙÔ˘ ¡ÔÙÈÔ·Ó·ÙÔ-

ÏÈÎÔ‡ ¶ËÏ›Ô˘. ∞¤Ó·ÓÙ› ÙË˜ ÂÎÙÂ›ÓÂÙ·È ÙÔ ∞ÈÁ·›ÔÓ ¶ÂÏ·-

ÁÔ˜, fiÔ˘ ‰È·ÎÚ›ÓÔÓÙ·È Ù· ÓËÛÈ¿ ™ÎÈ¿ıÔ˜, ™ÎfiÂÏÔ˜, ∞-

ÏfiÓÓËÛÔ˜. ŒÙÔ˜ È‰Ú‡ÛÂÒ˜ ÙË˜ Ê¤ÚÂÙ·È ÙÔ 1795 Î·È ÏÔÁ›-

˙ÔÓÙ·È ÎÙ›ÙÔÚÂ˜ ÔÈ πÂÚÔÌfiÓ·¯ÔÈ ¢·‚›‰ Î·È ¢·Ì·ÛÎËÓfi˜

Î·È Ô ÔÏ·Ú¯ËÁfi˜ ÙË˜ ∂·Ó·ÛÙ¿ÛÂˆ˜ ÙÔ˘ ¶ËÏ›Ô˘ ™Ù¤Ú-

ÁÈÔ˜ ª·Û‰¤ÎË˜.
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∂Í ·Ú¯‹˜ ÙË˜ È‰Ú‡ÛÂÒ˜ ÙË˜ Ë ªÔÓ‹ ˘‹ÚÍÂ ·Ó‰ÚÈÎ‹, ÌÂ

ÔÏÏ‹ ÎÙËÌ·ÙÈÎ‹ ÂÚÈÔ˘Û›· -ÂÎ ‰ˆÚÂÒÓ Î˘Ú›ˆ˜ ÙˆÓ È-

ÛÙÒÓ- Ô˘ ¤Êı·ÓÂ Ò˜ ÙË ı¿Ï·ÛÛ·. √È ªÔÓ·¯Ô› ·Û¯Ô-

ÏÔ‡ÓÙ·Ó Î˘Ú›ˆ˜ ÌÂ Ù· ÎÙ‹Ì·Ù· Î·È ÙËÓ ÂÎÙÚÔÊ‹ ̇ ÒˆÓ. À-

‹Ú¯·Ó Á‡Úˆ ·fi ÙË ªÔÓ‹ ÂÚ› Ù· ̄ ›ÏÈ· ÂÏ·Èfi‰ÂÓ‰Ú· Î·È

ÔÏÏ¿ Û˘ÎÔÂÚ›‚ÔÏ·. ∫·Ù·Á›ÓÔÓÙ·Ó ‰Â Î·È ÌÂ ÙËÓ Î·Ï-

ÏÈ¤ÚÁÂÈ· ÛÈÙËÚÒÓ Î·È Ê¿‚·˜.

∆Ô ·Ú¯ÈÎfi ÎÙ›ÚÈÔ ·ÔÙÂÏÂ›ÙÔ ·fi ÙÔ ÈÛfiÁÂÈÔ ÌÂ ÙÔ Ì·-

ÁÂÈÚÂ›Ô, ÙÔ ÂÏ·ÈÔÙÚÈ‚Â›Ô -ÛÒ˙ÔÓÙ·È ÔÈ ÂÏ·ÈfiÂÙÚÂ˜- Î·È

ÙÈ˜ ·Ôı‹ÎÂ˜, Î·È ·fi ÙÔÓ ÚÒÙÔ fiÚÔÊÔ ÌÂ ÙÔ ·Ú¯ÔÓÙ·-

Ú›ÎÈ Î·È Ù· ÎÂÏÏÈ¿.

∆Ô K·ıÔÏÈÎfi, Ô πÂÚfi˜ ¡·fi˜ ÙÔ˘ ∆ÈÌ›Ô˘ ¶ÚÔ‰ÚfiÌÔ˘, Â›Ó·È

ÙÚ›ÎÔÁ¯Ô, ·ıˆÓ›ÙÈÎÔ˘ Ù‡Ô˘ Î·È Ú˘ıÌÔ‡ ÌÂ Ó¿ÚıËÎ·.
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Œ¯ÂÈ ÌÈÎÚfi ÔÎÙ·ÁˆÓÈÎfi ÙÚÔ‡ÏÏÔ ¯ˆÚ›˜ ·Ú¿ı˘Ú· Î·È Ë

ÔÚÔÊ‹ ÙÔ˘ Ó¿ÚıËÎ· Û¯ËÌ·Ù›˙ÂÈ ıfiÏÔ ·fi ˆÚfiÏÈıÔ. ¢Â-

ÍÈ¿ Î·È ·ÚÈÛÙÂÚ¿ ÙË˜ fiÚÙ·˜ ÙÔ˘ ∫·ıÔÏÈÎÔ‡ ̆ ¿Ú¯Ô˘Ó Â-

ÓÙÔÈ¯ÈÛÌ¤ÓÂ˜ ÂÈÁÚ·Ê¤˜. √ ¡·fi˜ Â›Ó·È ÎÙÈÛÌ¤ÓÔ˜ ÌÂ ÏÂ˘-

Î‹ ÙÂÙÚ·ÁˆÓÈÛÌ¤ÓË ¤ÙÚ· Î·È ÔÈ ÙÔ›¯ÔÈ Â›Ó·È ‰È·ÎÔÛÌË-

Ì¤ÓÔÈ ÌÂ ·Ó¿ÁÏ˘ÊÂ˜ ·Ú·ÛÙ¿ÛÂÈ˜ ÛÙ·˘ÚÒÓ, ‰ÈÎ¤Ê·ÏˆÓ,

·Á›ˆÓ. ∏ πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ ÏÂÈÙÔ‡ÚÁËÛÂ Ì¤¯ÚÈ ÙÔ 1914 ˆ˜ ·Ó-

‰ÚÈÎ‹, ÔfiÙÂ ¤ÎÏÂÈÛÂ Î·È ¤ÌÂÈÓÂ ÎÏÂÈÛÙ‹ ÁÈ· 70 ¯ÚfiÓÈ·. ∏

·Á¿Ë, fiÌˆ˜, ÚÔ˜ ÙË ªÔÓ‹ ÙˆÓ Î·ÙÔ›ÎˆÓ ÙË˜ ™˘Î‹˜ Â‡-
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ÚÈÛÎÂ ÙÚfiÔ˘˜, ¤ÛÙˆ Î·È ÛÙÔÈ¯ÂÈÒ‰Ô˘˜ Û˘ÓÙËÚ‹ÛÂÒ˜ ÙË˜.

∆Ô ¤ÙÔ˜ 1984 Ë ªÔÓ‹ Â·Ó·ÏÂÈÙÔ‡ÚÁËÛÂ, Î·È ÌÂ ¶ÚÔÂ-

‰ÚÈÎfi ¢È¿Ù·ÁÌ· ÌÂÙÂÙÚ¿Ë ÛÂ °˘Ó·ÈÎÂ›·. ∞fi ÙfiÙÂ

Ú·ÁÌ·ÙÔÔÈ‹ıËÎÂ Ë ·Ó·Î·›ÓÈÛË ÙÔ˘ ·Ï·ÈÔ‡ ÎÙÈÚ›Ô˘

Î·È Ë ·Ó¤ÁÂÚÛË ‰‡Ô Ó¤ˆÓ ÙÂÚ‡ÁˆÓ ÌÂ ÎÂÏÏÈ¿, ÂÚÁ·ÛÙ‹-

ÚÈ·, ·Ú¯ÔÓÙ·Ú›ÎÈ Î·È ÙÔ ·ÚÂÎÎÏ‹ÛÈÔ ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ ¡ÂÎÙ·-

Ú›Ô˘.

∫·ÈÓÔ‡ÚÁÈ· Ë ÛËÌÂÚÈÓ‹ fi„Ë ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜, ÛÙÔÓ ÂÚÈ‚¿ÏÏÔ-

ÓÙ· ¯ÒÚÔ ÙË˜ ÔÔ›·˜ ‰ÂÛfi˙ÂÈ  ÙÔ ˘fi ·Ó¤ÁÂÚÛË Ó¤Ô ∫·-
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ıÔÏÈÎfi. ¶·Ú¿ÏÏËÏ· ÌÂ ÙÔ Î˘Ú›ˆ˜ ¤ÚÁÔ ÙˆÓ ªÔÓ·˙Ô˘ÛÒÓ,

Ô˘ Â›Ó·È Ë ÚÔÛÂ˘¯‹ Î·È Ë Ï·ÙÚÂ›·, ¿ÏÏÂ˜ ·Û¯ÔÏ›Â˜ Â›-

Ó·È Ë ·ÁÈÔÁÚ·Ê›·, ÙÔ ¯Ú˘ÛÔÎ¤ÓÙËÌ·, Ù· ¯ÂÈÚÔÙÂ¯Ó‹Ì·Ù·,

Ë ÎËÔ˘ÚÈÎ‹ Î.¿.

£·˘Ì·ÙÔ˘ÚÁ‹ Ë ÂÈÎfiÓ· ÙÔ˘ ∆ÈÌ›Ô˘ ¶ÚÔ‰ÚfiÌÔ˘, Ô ÔÔ›Ô˜

Â›Ó·È Ô ª¤Á·˜ ¶ÚÔÛÙ¿ÙË˜ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜. ª¤Û· ÛÙÔ ı·‡Ì·

ÙË˜ ÚÔÛÙ·Û›·˜ ∆Ô˘ ˙Ô˘Ó Î·È ÎÈÓÔ‡ÓÙ·È ÔÈ ªÔÓ·¯¤˜. ∞Ú-

ÎÂÙ¿ ı·‡Ì·Ù· ·Ó·Ê¤ÚÔÓÙ·È ÛÙÔÓ ÕÁÈÔ ¶Úfi‰ÚÔÌÔ, ÁÈ’ ·˘-

Ùfi Î·È Ë ªÔÓ‹ ¤¯ÂÈ Á›ÓÂÈ ÚÔÛÎ‡ÓËÌ· ÛÂ fiÏÔ ÙÔ ÓfiÙÈÔ ¶Ë-
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ÏÈÔ, ·ÏÏ¿ Î·È ÛÙÔÓ Â˘Ú‡ÙÂÚÔ ¯ÒÚÔ ÙË˜ ª·ÁÓËÛ›·˜. ¶·-

ÓËÁ˘Ú›˙ÂÈ ÌÂ Ï·ÌÚfiÙËÙ· ÛÙÈ˜ 29 ∞˘ÁÔ‡ÛÙÔ˘.

∆Ô ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ÙÔ˘ ∆ÈÌ›Ô˘ ¶ÚÔ‰ÚfiÌÔ˘ ¯·Ú·ÎÙËÚ›ÛÙËÎÂ

‰È·ÙËÚËÙ¤Ô ªÓËÌÂ›Ô ÙÔ 1976, ÌÂ ·fiÊ·ÛË ÙÔ˘ ÀÔ˘Ú-

ÁÂ›Ô˘ ¶ÔÏÈÙÈÛÌÔ‡ Î·È ∂ÈÛÙËÌÒÓ. ∏ÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓË Â›Ó·È Ë °Â-

ÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· ∞Á·ıÔÊ‹ÌË ¢‹ÌÔ˘ Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ›

12 MÔÓ·¯¤˜.

π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ Tπªπ√À ¶ƒ√¢ƒ√ª√À ™À∫∏™
™YKH MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 370 06 ñ TËÏ. 24230 54826
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The Monastery is located on the southeast side of Mt Pelion.

Accross from the Monastery spreads the Aegean Sea, where

the islands of Skiathos, Skopelos and Alonissos lie. The

Monastery allegedly was founded in 1795 by Hieromonks

David and Damaskinos, and the leader of the Revolution

of Pelion, Stergios Basdekis.

At its beginnings the Monastery was a men’s monastery with

a lot of land assets – mainly gifts of the faithful – extending

to the sea. The monks engaged primarily in cultivating the

land and raising animals. There were about a thousand

olive trees and many gardens with fig trees around the

The Holy Monastery 

of 
St John the Baptist in

Syki
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Monastery. They also cultivated grain and split peas. 

The initial building consisted of a ground floor with a

kitchen, an oil press – one can still see the old oil-press

stones, and storage areas; and a first floor with a reception

room and rooms for the monks (cells).

The Katholikon, the Holy Church of the Honourable,

Glorious, Prophet and Forerunner John the Baptist, is of

Athonite style with

three apses and a

narthex. It has a small

octagonal dome

without windows and

the narthex’s vaulted

roof is made from

limestone. There are

inscriptions right and

left of the

Katholikon’s entrance.

The Church is built

with white square

stones and the walls are ornamented with embossed

depictions of crosses, two-headed eagles, and saints. The

Monastery functioned as a men’s monastery until 1914 when

it closed and remained closed for 70 years. The love of the

residents of Syki for the Monastery found ways, however,

to maintain it to a certain degree.

In 1984 the Monastery opened again and was converted

into a women’s monastery by Presidential Decree. Since then

renovation of the old building took place and the building

of two new wings with cells, workrooms, a reception area,
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and the chapel of Saint

Nektarios.

New is the current view of

the Monastery, the

surrounding area of which is

dominated by the under

construction Katholikon.

Alongside the main work of

the nuns, which are prayer

and worship, other pursuits

are Iconography, Gold

embroidery, Handicraft,

Gardening et.al.

Miraculous is the icon of John the Baptist, who is the Great

Protector of the Monastery. Within the miracle of His

protection the nuns live and move. Several miracles refer

to the Holy Prodromos, which is why the Monastery has

become a pilgrimage throughout the south Pelion, but also

in the wider area of Magnesia. Celebrates in splendour on

29 August.

The Monastery of Holy Prodromos was characterised as a

heritage monument in 1976, by order of the Ministry of

Culture and Science. Mother Superior is Gerontissa

Agathofimi Dimou and the sisterhood numbers 12 nuns.

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST IN SYKI
SYKI, MAGNESIA

POSTAL CODE 370 06 ñ TEL. (+30) 24230 54826
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹

TÈÌ›Ô˘ ¶ÚÔ‰ÚfiÌÔ˘
AÓ·ÙÔÏ‹˜ AÁÈ¿˜

∆Ô ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ÙÔ˘ ∆ÈÌ›Ô˘ ¶ÚÔ‰ÚfiÌÔ˘ ‚Ú›ÛÎÂÙ·È ÙÚÈ¿ÌÈ-

ÛÈ ¯ÈÏÈfiÌÂÙÚ· ‰˘ÙÈÎ¿ ÙÔ˘ ¯ˆÚÈÔ‡ ∞Ó·ÙÔÏ‹, ÛÂ ˘„fiÌÂÙÚÔ

1100 Ì¤ÙÚˆÓ ÛÙÔÓ ÔÚÂÈÓfi fiÁÎÔ ∫ÈÛÛ¿‚Ô˘ (ŸÛÛ·˜). ∫Ù›-

ÛÙËÎÂ ·fi ÙÔÓ ÕÁÈÔ ¢·ÌÈ·Ófi ÙÔÓ ÂÎ ∫ÈÛÛ¿‚Ô˘ ÙÔ 1550, Ô

ÔÔ›Ô˜ ÔÚÁ¿ÓˆÛÂ Î·È ÙËÓ ÎÔÈÓÔ‚È·Î‹ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙÈÎ‹ A‰ÂÏ-

ÊfiÙËÙ· Ô˘ ‹ÎÌ·˙Â Ì¤¯ÚÈ ÚÈÓ ·fi ÙÔÓ µã ¶·ÁÎfiÛÌÈÔ ¶fi-

ÏÂÌÔ. ∫·ÙfiÈÓ ÙÔ ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ÂÚËÌÒıËÎÂ.

∆Ô 1980, ÎÔÓÙ¿ ÛÙÔ ÌÂÙ·‚˘˙·ÓÙÈÓfi ·Ú¯ÈÎfi ÔÈÎÔ‰ÔÌÈÎfi

Û˘ÁÎÚfiÙËÌ·, ∞ÁÈÔÚÂ›ÙÂ˜ ¶·Ù¤ÚÂ˜ ¿Ú¯ÈÛ·Ó Ó· ÎÙ›˙Ô˘Ó

Î·ÈÓÔ‡ÚÁÈ· Ù¤Ú˘Á·, ÙËÓ ÔÔ›· ÂÁÎ·Ù¤ÏÂÈ„·Ó ÙÔ 1985.
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∞fi ÙÔÓ πÔ‡ÏÈÔ ÙÔ˘ 2000 ÙÔ ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ·Ó¤Ï·‚Â Ó· ·Ô-

Î·Ù·ÛÙ‹ÛÂÈ Ì›· ‰ÈÂıÓ‹˜ ÔÌ¿‰· MÔÓ·˙Ô˘ÛÒÓ (ÔÚıfi‰ÔÍÂ˜

MÔÓ·¯¤˜ ·fi ‰È¿ÊÔÚÂ˜ ¯ÒÚÂ˜). √È ›‰ÈÂ˜ MÔÓ·¯¤˜ ÏÂÈ-

ÙÔ˘ÚÁÔ‡Ó Î·È ÙÔ ∏Û˘¯·ÛÙ‹ÚÈÔ «∞fiÛÙÔÏÔ˜ ¶·‡ÏÔ˜»,

Ô˘ ‚Ú›ÛÎÂÙ·È ÛÙËÓ ∞ÙÙÈÎ‹. ∞Û¯ÔÏÔ‡ÓÙ·È ÌÂ ÙÈ˜ «ÏÂÈ-

ÙÔ˘ÚÁÈÎ¤˜ Ù¤¯ÓÂ˜», ·Ú¿ÏÏËÏ· ‰Â Î·È È‰È·›ÙÂÚ·, ÌÂ ‚ÈÔ-

ÏÔÁÈÎ‹ ÁÂˆÚÁ›· Î·È ÎÙËÓÔÙÚÔÊ›·.

√ ÙÚfiÔ˜ Ô˘ Ë ÌÔÓ·ÛÙÈÎ‹ ·˘Ù‹ ÎÔÈÓfiÙËÙ· ·ÓÙÈÏ·Ì‚¿ÓÂ-

Ù·È ÙÔÓ ÔÏ˘ÂıÓÈÎfi ̄ ·Ú·ÎÙ‹Ú· ÙÔ˘ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙËÚÈÔ‡ Â›Ó·È Ì›·

‰ÈÂıÓ‹˜ ÈÂÚ·ÔÛÙÔÏ‹, Ô˘ ÂÈ‚Â‚·ÈÒÓÂÈ ¤ÌÚ·ÎÙ· fiÙÈ

ÛÙËÓ √ÚıÔ‰ÔÍ›· ‰ÂÓ ˘¿Ú¯ÂÈ ‰È¿ÎÚÈÛË ¤ıÓÔ˘˜, Ê˘Ï‹˜ Î·È

ÁÏÒÛÛ·˜. °ÓˆÛÙfi ÛÈÁ¿-ÛÈÁ¿ Á›ÓÂÙ·È fiÙÈ ÛÙÔ ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ

ˆÏÔ‡ÓÙ·È ÔÈÎÔÏÔÁÈÎ¿ ÁÂˆÚÁÈÎ¿ Î·È ÎÙËÓÔÙÚÔÊÈÎ¿

ÚÔ˚fiÓÙ·, Î˘Ú›ˆ˜ Á·Ï·ÎÙÔÎÔÌÈÎ¿ Î·È ·Ú¿ÁˆÁ¿ ÙÔ˘˜,
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ÁÈ· ÙËÓ ÂÍ·ÛÊ¿ÏÈÛË ÙˆÓ ··Ú·ÈÙ‹ÙˆÓ ÚÔ˜ ÙÔ ˙ËÓ.

√ÚÁ·ÓÒÓÔÓÙ·È, Î·Ù¿ Î·ÈÚÔ‡˜, Û˘Ó·ÓÙ‹ÛÂÈ˜ ÔÌ¿‰ˆÓ ÌÂ

ÂÓ‰È·Ê¤ÚÔÓ ÁÈ· ÙËÓ √ÚıÔ‰ÔÍ›·, ÙÔÓ ªÔÓ·¯ÈÛÌfi, ÙËÓ ÔÈ-

ÎÔÏÔÁÈÎ‹ Û˘ÓÂ›‰ËÛË Î·È ¿ÏÏ· ·ÚÂÌÊÂÚ‹ ı¤Ì·Ù·.

™Ùfi¯Ô˜ Î·›ÚÈÔ˜, Â›ÛË˜, ÁÈ· ÙË ÌÔÓ·¯ÈÎ‹ ÎÔÈÓfiÙËÙ· Î·È fi-

ÏÔ ÙÔÓ ÎfiÛÌÔ Â›Ó·È Ë ·Ó·ÛÙ‹ÏˆÛË ÙË˜ ¶·Ï·È¿˜ ªÔÓ‹˜,

Ô˘ Â›Ó·È ÎfiÛÌËÌ· ÙÔÈÎ‹˜ ·Ú¯ÈÙÂÎÙÔÓÈÎ‹˜, fiˆ˜ Â›ÛË˜

Î·È Î·Ì¿ÚÈ ÙË˜ ıÂÛÛ·ÏÈÎ‹˜ ÔÏÈÙÈÛÙÈÎ‹˜ ÎÏËÚÔÓÔÌÈ¿˜.

∏ÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓË Â›Ó·È Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· £ÂÔ‰¤ÎÙË µ·ÏÈ·Ó¿ÙÔ˘ Î·È

Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 24 MÔÓ·¯¤˜.

π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ Tπªπ√À ¶ƒ√¢ƒ√ª√À A¡∞∆√§∏™ A°π∞™
ANATO§H A°IA™ §API™™H™

T.K. 400 03 ñ TËÏ. 24940 81289 ñ e-mail: imtp.anatoli@gmail.com



The Monastery of St John the Baptist is located three and

a half kilometres west of the village Anatoli, 1100 meters

high on Mount Kissavos (Ossa). It was built in 1550 by

Saint Damianos of Kissavos, who also organized the

coenobitic monastic brotherhood that flourished up until

the Second World War. Then the Monastery was deserted.

Near the original, post-Byzantine building complex,

Athonite monks began to build a new wing in 1980, which

they abandoned in 1985. Since July 2000, an international

team of Orthodox nuns undertook the restoration of the

The Holy Monastery

of St John 
the Baptist

in Anatoli
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Monastery. These same nuns also keep the Hermitage

(Hesychasterio) of "Apostle Paul" in Attica. They engage

in " liturgical crafts" as well as organic gardening and

farming (livestock-raising).

The way this monastic community perceives the
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multiethnic character

of the Monastery is as

an international

mission confirming in

practice that in

Orthodoxy there is no

distinction between

nations, races and languages. It slowly becomes known

that the Monastery sells organic farming and livestock

products, mainly dairy products, as a means of sustaining

themselves.

The Monastery occasionally organizes meetings of groups

with interests in Orthodoxy, Monasticism, Ecology and

other similar subjects.

A goal of vital importance for the monastic community

and the rest of the world is the restoration of the Old

Monastery, a jewel of local architecture and pride for the

cultural heritage of Thessaly. The Abbess is Theodekti

Valianatou and the sisterhood numbers 24 nuns.
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THE HOLY MONASTERY OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST IN ANATOLI
ANATOLI AGIA, LARISSA

P.C. 400 03 ñ TEL. (+30) 24940 81289 ñ e-mail: imtp.anatoli@gmail.com
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∏ ªÔÓ‹ ·¤¯ÂÈ ·fi ÙÔÓ µfiÏÔ ÂÚ›Ô˘ 25 ¯ÏÌ. µÚ›ÛÎÂ-

Ù·È ·Ó·ÙÔÏÈÎ¿ ÙÔ˘ ¯ˆÚÈÔ‡ ÕÁÈÔ˜ §·˘Ú¤ÓÙÈÔ˜, Ô˘ Ô-

ÊÂ›ÏÂÈ ÙËÓ ÔÓÔÌ·Û›· Î·È Û‡ÛÙ·Û‹ ÙÔ˘ ÛÙËÓ ÚÔ¸¿Ú-

¯Ô˘Û· ªÔÓ‹, ÛÂ ˘„fiÌÂÙÚÔ 610 Ì.

π‰Ú˘Ù‹˜ ‹ ·Ó·Î·ÈÓÈÛÙ‹˜ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ Ê¤ÚÂÙ·È ·fi ÙËÓ ·-

Ú¿‰ÔÛË Ô ŸÛÈÔ˜ §·˘Ú¤ÓÙÈÔ˜ Ô ª¤Á·˜, MÔÓ·¯fi˜ ÙË˜ ªÂ-

Á›ÛÙË˜ §·‡Ú·˜. ™ÙË ‚ÔÚÂÈÓ‹ ÙÔÈ¯ÔÔÈ›· ÙÔ˘ Ó·Ô‡, Â-

ÓÙÔÈ¯ÈÛÌ¤ÓË ÂÈÁÚ·Ê‹ ÂÈ‚Â‚·ÈÒÓÂÈ ÙËÓ ·Ú¿‰ÔÛË, ˘-

πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹

AÁ›Ô˘           
§·˘ÚÂÓÙ›Ô˘

¶ËÏ›Ô˘
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ÂÓı˘Ì›˙ÔÓÙ·˜ fiÙÈ ÎÙ›ÙÔÚ·˜ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ˘‹ÚÍÂ ÙÔ 1378

Ô ŸÛÈÔ˜ §·˘Ú¤ÓÙÈÔ˜ Î·È ‰ˆÚËÙ‹˜ Ô ·˘ÙÔÎÚ¿ÙÔÚ·˜

∆Ú·Â˙Ô‡ÓÙ·˜ ∞Ï¤ÍÈÔ˜ Ô °ã ªÂÁ¿ÏÔ˜ ∫ÔÌÓËÓfi˜.

∏ ‡·ÚÍË Ï·ÙÈÓÈÎ‹˜ ÂÈÁÚ·Ê‹˜ ÛÙÔ ÌÓËÌÂ›Ô, ÙÌ‹Ì·Ù·

ÙË˜ ÔÔ›·˜ ‚Ú›ÛÎÔÓÙ·È ÂÓÙÔÈ¯ÈÛÌ¤Ó· ÛÙË ‰˘ÙÈÎ‹ Î·È ‚fi-

ÚÂÈ· fi„Ë ÙÔ˘ ∫·ıÔÏÈÎÔ‡, Èı·ÓÔÏÔÁÔ‡Ó ÚÔ˛·ÚÍË

Ï·ÙÈÓÈÎ‹˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ ∞Ó‰Ú¤·, BÂÓÂ‰ÈÎÙ›ÓˆÓ MÔ-

Ó·¯ÒÓ ·fi ÙÔ ∞Ì¿ÏÊÈ ÙË˜ πÙ·Ï›·˜, ÚÈÓ ·fi ÙÔ Û¯›ÛÌ·,

ÛÙ· ÂÚÂ›È· ÙË˜ ÔÔ›·˜ È‰Ú‡ıËÎÂ ·ÚÁfiÙÂÚ· Ë MÔÓ‹ ÙÔ˘
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∞Á›Ô˘ §·˘ÚÂÓÙ›Ô˘.

∏ ·ÚÔ˘Û›· ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜

ÛÙËÓ ÂÍ¤ÏÈÍË ÙÔ˘ ÔÌˆÓ‡-

ÌÔ˘ ÔÈÎÈÛÌÔ‡ ˘‹ÚÍÂ Î·-

ıÔÚÈÛÙÈÎ‹. ∆Ô ∏ÁÔ˘ÌÂÓÔ-

Û˘Ì‚Ô‡ÏÈÔ ÙÔ˘ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙËÚÈ-

Ô‡ ‰ÈfiÚÈ˙Â ·ÓÙÈÚfiÛˆÔ

ÙÔ˘ ¯ˆÚÈÔ‡ ÛÙÈ˜ ‰È¿ÊÔÚÂ˜

ÎÚ·ÙÈÎ¤˜ ·Ú¯¤˜.

™‡ÌÊˆÓ· ÌÂ Ûˆ˙fiÌÂÓÂ˜ Â-

ÈÁÚ·Ê¤˜, ÙÔ ÛËÌÂÚÈÓfi K·-

ıÔÏÈÎfi Â›Ó·È ·ÔÙ¤ÏÂÛÌ·
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·ÏÏÂ¿ÏÏËÏˆÓ ·Ó·Î·ÈÓ›-

ÛÂˆÓ, ÚÔÛıËÎÒÓ Î·È Â-

ÈÛÎÂ˘ÒÓ Î˘Ú›ˆ˜ Î·Ù¿

ÙÔÓ 18Ô ·È., ÂÚ›Ô‰Ô ·Î-

Ì‹˜ ÙË˜ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙËÚÈ·Î‹˜

ÎÔÈÓfiÙËÙ·˜. √ 19Ô˜ ·È.

Û˘Ó‰¤ÂÙ·È ÌÂ ÙË ÌÔÚÊ‹

ÙÔ˘ ÂÏÏfiÁÈÌÔ˘ ¢ÔÛ›ıÂÔ˘

ÙÔ˘ µã, ÙÔ˘ ÂÈÎ·ÏÔ˘Ì¤-

ÓÔ˘ ºÈÏÔÛfiÊÔ˘. ∆Ô 1819

Á›ÓÂÙ·È HÁÔ‡ÌÂÓÔ˜ Î·È È-

‰Ú‡ÂÈ ÛÙÔ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ºÈ-

ÏÔÛÔÊÈÎ‹ ™¯ÔÏ‹. ¶Úfi-

ÎÂÈÙ·È ÁÈ· ÙËÓ ÙÂÏÂ˘Ù·›·

ÂÚ›Ô‰Ô ·Ó·Ï·Ì‹˜ ÙË˜

ªÔÓ‹˜ ÛÙËÓ ÔÚÂ›· ÙË˜

ÛÙÔÓ ¯ÚfiÓÔØ ÛËÌÂÈˆÙ¤ÔÓ

fiÙÈ Î·È Î·Ù¿ ÙË ‰È¿ÚÎÂÈ·

ÙË˜ TÔ˘ÚÎÔÎÚ·Ù›·˜ ÏÂÈ-

ÙÔ‡ÚÁËÛÂ «∫Ú˘Êfi Û¯Ô-

ÏÂÈfi» ÛÙÔ ∫·ıÔÏÈÎfi ÙË˜

ªÔÓ‹˜. ∆Ô ÌÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ˘-

¤ÛÙË Î·Ù·ÛÙÚÔÊ¤˜ ·fi

ÙÔ˘˜ ∆Ô‡ÚÎÔ˘˜ ÙÔ 1823,

fiÙ·Ó ÏÂËÏ·Ù‹ıËÎÂ Î·È ÙÔ

ÔÌÒÓ˘ÌÔ ¯ˆÚÈfi.

™‹ÌÂÚ· ÂÁÎ·Ù·‚ÈÒÓÂÈ

ÛÙÔ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ Ë 3Ë, Î·Ù¿

ÛÂÈÚ¿, Á˘Ó·ÈÎÂ›· A‰ÂÏ-

ÊfiÙËÙ· ·fi ÙÔ 1987 Î·È
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·ÁˆÓ›˙ÂÙ·È Ó· ÙÔ ·Ó·Û˘ÁÎÚÔÙ‹ÛÂÈ Î·È Ó· Û˘ÓÙËÚ‹ÛÂÈ Ù·

ÂÓ·ÔÌÂ›Ó·ÓÙ· ÎÙ›ÛÌ·Ù·. ∏ÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓË Â›Ó·È Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛ-

Û· ª·ÚÈ¿Ì ∞Ó·ÓÈ¿‰Ô˘ Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 3 MÔ-

Ó·¯¤˜.

π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ A°π√À §∞Àƒ∂¡∆π√À ¶∏§π√À
A°. §AYPENTIO™ MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 373 00 ñ TËÏ. 24280 96226 ñ e-mail: monaglapel@gmail.com
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The Monastery is about 25 kilometres from Volos. It is

situated on the east side 610 meters high, east of the village

of St Lavrentios, a settlement that owes its name and

establishment to the original Monastery, at an altitude of

610 meters.

The Holy Monastery

of
Saint Lavrentios

on Pelion
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Tradition has it that the founder or re-builder of the

Monastery was St Lavrentios the Great, a monk of the

Great Lavra. An inscription on the north wall of the

Church confirms this tradition, reminding us that St

Lavrentios founded the Monastery in 1378 and that the

Emperor of Trapezounta, Alexios III the Great Komnenos,

subsidized it.
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Because of the existence of a Latin inscription on the

historical building, segments of which are found on the

western and northern sides of the Katholikon, it is possible

that before the Schism it used to be a Latin Monastery of

St Andreas with Benedictine monks from Amalfi, Italy,

and that later the Monastery of St Lavrentios was founded

on its ruins.
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The involvement of the Monastery in the development of

the settlement bearing its name (Agios Lavrentios) was

significant. The Monastery’s Council of Elders designated

a member of the village in the various governing offices.

According to salvaged inscriptions, the current Katholikon

is the product of a series of renovations, additions and

repairs mainly in the 18th century, a period when the

monastic community

flourished. The 19th

century was marked by

the figure of the eminent

Dositheos II, nicknamed

the Philosopher. In 1819

he became abbot and

founded a philosophical

school at the Monastery.
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It is the last time in its history that the Monastery shined.

It is also noteworthy that during the Ottoman occupation

the Monastery ran a "secret school" in its Katholikon. The

Turks ravaged the Monastery in 1823, pillaging also the

village of Agios Lavrentios.

Today, the third consecutive sisterhood resides at the

Monastery, arriving in 1987 and struggling to rebuild and

maintain the remaining structures. The Abbess is

Gerontissa Mariam Ananiadou and the sisterhood

numbers 3 nuns.

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF SAINT LAVRENTIOS ON PELION
AGIOS LAYRENTIOS, MAGNESIA

POSTAL CODE 373 00 ñ TEL. (+30) 24280 96226
T.K. 373 00 ñ TËÏ. 24280 96226 ñ e-mail: monaglapel@gmail.com
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π‰Ú‡ıËÎÂ ÙËÓ 1/1/1900. ¢ÂÓ ÁÓˆÚ›˙Ô˘ÌÂ ·Ó ÏÂÈÙÔ‡ÚÁËÛÂ

·Ú¯ÈÎ¿ ˆ˜ ·Ó‰ÚÒ· Ë Á˘Ó·ÈÎÂ›· ªÔÓ‹. ÕÁÓˆÛÙÔ˜ Â›Ó·È Ô

¯ÚfiÓÔ˜ ÙË˜ ‰È¿Ï˘Û‹˜ ÙË˜. ∂·Ó·ÏÂÈÙÔ‡ÚÁËÛÂ ˆ˜ °˘Ó·È-

ÎÂ›· ∫ÔÈÓÔ‚È·Î‹ ªÔÓ‹ ÙÔ 1979, ˘fi ÙËÓ ·ÁÈ·ÛÌ¤ÓË ËÁÔ˘-

ÌÂÓ›· ÙË˜ ª·Î·ÚÈÛÙ‹˜ °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ·˜ ª·Á‰·ÏËÓ‹˜. ∏ÁÔ˘-

Ì¤ÓË Â›Ó·È Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· ∫·ÛÛÈ·Ó‹ ¶¿Ù· Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙË-

Ù· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 2 MÔÓ·¯¤˜.

IÂÚ¿ MÔÓ‹

°ÂÓÓ‹ÛÂˆ˜ 
ÙË˜ £ÂÔÙfiÎÔ˘

AÁ›Ô˘ BÏ·Û›Ô˘ ¶ËÏ›Ô˘

I. M. °∂¡¡∏™∂ø™ ∆∏™ £∂√∆√∫√À A°. B§∞™π√À ¶∏§π√À
A°. B§A™IO™ MA°NH™IA™
T.K. 373 00 ñ TËÏ. 24280 93736
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It was founded on January 1, 1900. We do not know if it

initially operated as a men’s or women’s monastery. We

also do not know when it closed.

It functioned again as a women’s

monastery in 1979 under the holy

abbacy of the late Gerontissa

Magdalini. The Abbess is

Gerontissa Kassiani Pata and the

sisterhood numbers 2 nuns.

The Holy Monastery

of the Birth
of the Theotokos

in Agios Vlasios
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THE HOLY MONASTERY OF THE BIRTH OF THE THEOTOKOS
AGIOS VLASIOS, MAGNESIA

POSTAL CODE 373 00 ñ TEL. (+30) 24280 93736
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∏ ̇ ˆ‹ ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ÍÂÎÈÓ¿ÂÈ ÌfiÏÈ˜ ÙÔ 2000. ∆Ô ¤ÙÔ˜ ·˘Ùfi ¤-

Ó· ÁÚ·ÊÈÎfi ÂÎÎÏËÛ¿ÎÈ ÙÔ˘ 18Ô˘ ·ÈÒÓ· ·Ú·¯ˆÚÂ›Ù·È ·-

fi ÙÔ ÚÔÛÎ‡ÓËÌ· ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ §·˘ÚÂÓÙ›Ô˘ Î·È ·ÔÙÂÏÂ›

ÙÔ Ó¤Ô ∫·ıÔÏÈÎfi ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜. ÃÙ›˙ÂÙ·È ¤Ó· ÌÈÎÚfi Ô›ÎËÌ·,

ÁÈ· Ó· ÊÈÏÔÍÂÓÂ› ÙË ÁÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ·, Î·È ¤ÙÛÈ ·Ú¯›˙ÂÈ Ë ̇ ˆ‹ ·˘-

IÂÚ¿ MÔÓ‹

TÈÌ›Ô˘ 
¶ÚÔ‰ÚfiÌÔ˘

BÚÔ¯È¿˜
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ÙÔ‡ ÙÔ˘ ÌÈÎÚÔ‡ ·ÏÏ¿ Â˘ÏÔÁËÌ¤ÓÔ˘ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙËÚÈÔ‡, Ô˘ ÙÈ-

Ì¿Ù·È ÛÙÔÓ πÛ¿ÁÁÂÏÔ ∆›ÌÈÔ ¶Úfi‰ÚÔÌÔ Î·È ·ÔÙÂÏÂ› ¿Ï-

ÏÔ ¤Ó· ÔÏ‡ÙÈÌÔ ÂÙÚ¿‰È Ô˘ ÎÔÛÌÂ› ÙÔ ‰È¿‰ËÌ· ÙˆÓ ªÔ-

ÓÒÓ ÙË˜ Â˘ÏÔÁËÌ¤ÓË˜ ·˘Ù‹˜ ÔÏÎ¿‰Ô˜ ÙË˜ ¢ËÌËÙÚÈ¿‰Ô˜.

™ÙË ªÔÓ‹ ‰È·‚ÈÔ› Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· £ÂÔ‰Ô‡ÏË ª·Ï·Î·ÙÛÔ-

Ô‡ÏÔ˘.

I∂ƒ∞ M√¡∏ Tπªπ√À ¶ƒ√¢ƒ√ª√À Bƒ√Ãπ∞™
KATø §EXøNIA MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 373 00 ñ TËÏ. 24280 91095
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The life of the Monastery began just in 2000. That year,

a picturesque church of the the 18th century was granted

from the Shrine of Saint Lavrentios and constitutes the

new Katholikon of the Monastery. A small house was built

to host the abbess, and that is how the life of this small

but blessed monastery, honouring the Equal to the Angels

The Holy Monastery

of St John 
the Baptist

in Vrochia
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St John the Baptist, began. It is yet another valuable gem

that, together with the other monasteries, adorns the

blessed Diocese of Demetrias. At the Monastery,

Gerontissa Theodouli Malakatsopoulou lives. 

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF ST JOHN THE BAPTIST
IN VROCHIA

KATO LECHONIA, MAGNESIA
POSTAL CODE 373 00 ñ TEL. (+30) 24280 91095



166

πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹

¶·Ó·Á›·˜         
O‰ËÁ‹ÙÚÈ·˜

¶ÔÚÙ·ÚÈ¿˜

ªÂÙfi¯È ÙË˜ πÂÚ¿˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ºÈÏÔı¤Ô˘ ÙÔ˘ ∞Á›Ô˘ ŸÚÔ˘˜, Ë

πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜ √‰ËÁ‹ÙÚÈ·˜ È‰Ú‡ıËÎÂ ÙÔ 1961, fiÙ·Ó

ÂÙ¿ MÔÓ·¯¤˜ ÂÁÎ·Ù·ÛÙ¿ıËÎ·Ó ÛÙÈ˜ ™Ù·ÁÈ¿ÙÂ˜ ¶ËÏ›Ô˘,

ÌÂ ÂÈÎÂÊ·Ï‹˜ ÙËÓ ª·Î·ÚÈÛÙ‹ °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· ª·ÎÚ›Ó·.
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∆fiÙÂ Ô ÁÓˆÛÙfi˜ °¤ÚÔÓÙ·˜ ÙË˜

ªÔÓ‹˜ ºÈÏÔı¤Ô˘ ∂ÊÚ·›Ì, Ô

ÔÔ›Ô˜ Û‹ÌÂÚ· ̇ ÂÈ Î·È ‰È·ÎÔ-

ÓÂ› ÙËÓ √ÚıÔ‰ÔÍ›· ÛÙËÓ ∞ÚÈ-

˙fiÓ· ÙË˜ ∞ÌÂÚÈÎ‹˜, ·Ó¤Ï·‚Â

ÙÈ˜ 7 MÔÓ·¯¤˜. √ °¤ÚÔÓÙ·˜

∂ÊÚ·›Ì Ì·˙› ÌÂ ÙËÓ °ÂÚfi-

ÓÙÈÛÛ· ª·ÎÚ›Ó·, ÁÈ· ÙË Ó¤·

ÂÁÎ·Ù¿ÛÙ·Û‹ ÙÔ˘˜, ·Ó¿ÌÂÛ·

ÛÙËÓ ∞ÙÙÈÎ‹ Î·È ÛÙÔ ¶‹ÏÈÔ,

Â¤ÏÂÍ·Ó ÙÔ ¶‹ÏÈÔ. ŒÙÛÈ, Ô

°¤ÚÔÓÙ·˜, Ì·˙› ÌÂ ÙÈ˜ ÂÙ¿ MÔÓ·¯¤˜, ‹Úı·Ó ÛÙËÓ ¶ÔÚÙ·-

ÚÈ¿ ÙÔ˘ ¶ËÏ›Ô˘, ÛÙË ÛËÌÂÚÈÓ‹ ªÔÓ‹, ·Ï·È¿ ÔÈÎ›· ÂÓfi˜

ÕÁÁÏÔ˘, Ë ÔÔ›· ÙÔ˘˜ ·Ú·¯ˆÚ‹ıËÎÂ.

∆Ô ÊÈÏfiÍÂÓÔ MÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ·ÎÔÏÔ˘ıÂ› ÙÔ ·ÁÈÔÚÂ›ÙÈÎÔ Ù˘È-

Îfi Î·È ·ÔÙÂÏÂ› ÓÂ˘Ì·ÙÈÎ‹ fi·ÛË ÛÙÔÓ ÛËÌÂÚÈÓfi ÎfiÛÌÔ.

∏ ·Ú¯ÈÙÂÎÙÔÓÈÎ‹ ÙÔ˘ ‰ÔÌ‹ ÂÎÊÚ¿˙ÂÈ ÙË Û‡Á¯ÚÔÓË ·ÓÙ›ÏË-

„Ë ÙÔ˘ ÌÔÓ·ÛÙËÚÈ·ÎÔ‡ ‚›Ô˘.

∏ πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹ ÙË˜ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜ √‰ËÁ‹ÙÚÈ·˜ ·¤¯ÂÈ 12 ̄ ÏÌ. ·-

fi ÙÔÓ µfiÏÔ Î·È ‚Ú›ÛÎÂÙ·È ÔÏ‡ ÎÔÓÙ¿ ÛÙËÓ ¶ÔÚÙ·ÚÈ¿

ÙÔ˘ ¶ËÏ›Ô˘, 500 ÂÚ›Ô˘ Ì¤ÙÚ· ·’ ·˘Ù‹Ó, ÛÂ ˘„fiÌÂÙÚÔ

620 Ì., ÌÂ ı¤· ÛÙÔÓ µfiÏÔ Î·È ÙÔÓ ¶·Á·ÛËÙÈÎfi. ∏ MÔÓ‹

·ÓËÁ˘Ú›˙ÂÈ ÛÙÈ˜ 15 ∞˘ÁÔ‡ÛÙÔ˘ Î·È ÛÙÈ˜ 20 πÔ˘Ó›Ô˘. ∏-

ÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓË ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ Â›Ó·È Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· £ÂÔÊ·ÓÒ ∫˘Ú›-

ÙÛË Î·È Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 20 ªÔÓ·¯¤˜.

I∂ƒ∞ M√¡∏ ¶ANA°IA™ O¢H°HTPIA™
¶OPTAPIA™ MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 370 11 ñ TËÏ. 24280 99146, 24280 99140
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The Holy Monastery

of Virgin 
Odigitria

in Portaria

Dependency of the Holy Monastery Philotheou of Mount

Athos, the Monastery of Panagia Odigitria was founded

in 1961, when seven nuns settled in Stagiates Pelion, led

by the late Abbess Gerontissa Makrina.

Then the famous Elder of the Monastery Philotheou

Ephraim, who now lives and ministers Orthodoxy in

Arizona of America, took over the seven nuns. Elder

Ephraim along with Abbess Macrina, for their new

settlement, between Attica and Pelion chose Pelion. So the

Elder, along with the seven nuns, came in Portaria in

Pelion, in today's Monastery, old house of an Englishman,

which was granted to them.

The hospitable monastery follows the Athonite ritual and

is a spiritual oasis in today's world. Its architectural

structure reflects the modern concept of monastic life.

The Monastery of Panagia Odigitria is 12 km. from Volos

and is located very close to Portaria in Pelion, about 500
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meters from it, at an altitude of 620 m. with view of Volos

and Pagasitikos Gulf. The monastery celebrates on August

15 and 20 June. Abbess of the monastery is Gerontissa

Theophano Kyritsi and the sisterhood numbers 20 nuns.

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF VIRGIN ODIGITRIA
PORTARIA, MAGNESIA

POSTAL CODE 370 11 ñ TËÏ. 24280 99146, 24280 99140
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µÚ›ÛÎÂÙ·È ‚ÔÚÂÈÔ‰˘ÙÈÎ¿ ÙË˜ fiÏÂˆ˜ ÙÔ˘ µfiÏÔ˘, ÛÂ ·fi-

ÛÙ·ÛË 8 ¯ÈÏÈÔÌ¤ÙÚˆÓ ·fi ÙËÓ fiÏË Î·È 3 ¯ÈÏÈÔÌ¤ÙÚˆÓ ·-

fi ÙÔÓ ÔÈÎÈÛÌfi ÙÔ˘ º˘ÙfiÎÔ˘. ∏ ¢Ô¯ÂÈ·Ú›ÙÈÛÛ· «¶·Ó·Á›·

°ÔÚÁÔ¸‹ÎÔÔ˜» ÙÔÓ ¡Ô¤Ì‚ÚÈÔ ÙÔ˘ 1995 ÂÁÎ·ı›ÛÙ·Ù·È

ÛÙÔÓ ¯ÒÚÔ, Ô ÔÔ›Ô˜ ·ÔÙÂÏÂ› ‰ˆÚÂ¿ ÙÔ˘ Î. ∞ÔÛÙfiÏÔ˘

Ã·Ù˙ËÛÙ·ÌÔ‡ÏË. ∆ËÓ ¿ÓÔÈÍË ÙÔ˘ 1996, ıÂÌÂÏÈÒıËÎÂ Ë ·-

IÂÚ¿ MÔÓ‹

¶·Ó·Á›·˜ 
°ÔÚÁÔ¸ËÎfiÔ˘

º˘ÙfiÎÔ˘
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Ó·ÙÔÏÈÎ‹ Ù¤Ú˘Á· ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜, Ë ÔÔ›· ·ÔÂÚ·ÙÒıËÎÂ

Ï›Á· ¯ÚfiÓÈ· ÌÂÙ¿. ™ÙÈ˜ ·Ú¯¤˜ ÙÔ˘ Î·ÏÔÎ·ÈÚÈÔ‡ ÙÔ˘ 2005

ÂÁÎ·Ù·ÛÙ¿ıËÎÂ Ë ÚÒÙË A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ·, ·ÔÙÂÏÔ‡ÌÂÓË ·-
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fi Ù¤ÛÛÂÚÈ˜ A‰ÂÏÊ¤˜.

∏ÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓË Â›Ó·È Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· ª·ÎÚ›Ó· µ·Ú‚·Ú¤ÏË Î·È Ë

A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 3 MÔÓ·¯¤˜.
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I∂ƒ∞ M√¡∏ ¶∞¡∞°π∞™ °√ƒ°√À¶∏∫√√À ºÀ∆√∫√À
ºYTOKO MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 385 00 ñ TËÏ. 24210 60011
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It is located northwest of the city Volos, 8 kilometres away

and 3 kilometres from the settlement of Fytoko. In

November of 1995, " Panagia Gorgoypikoos" from the Holy

Monastery of Doheiariou (Mount Athos) was established

in Monastery at its current location, an area donated by

Mr. Apostolos Hatzestamoulis. In the spring of 1996, the

eastern wing of the Monastery was founded, and was

completed a few years later. At the beginning of the

summer of 2005 the first sisterhood comprising of four

nuns settled in.

The Abbess is Makrina Varvareli and the sisterhood

numbers 3 nuns.

The Holy Monastery

of Panagia 
Gorgoypikoos

in Fytoko

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF PANAGIA 
GORGOYPIKOOS IN FYTOKO

FYTOKO, MAGNESIA
POSTAL CODE 385 00 ñ TEL. (+30) 24210 60011
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹

AÁ›Ô˘ ™˘Ú›‰ˆÓÔ˜
¶ÚÔÌ˘Ú›Ô˘

∏ ªÔÓ‹ ·ÓËÁ¤ÚıË Î·Ù¿ ÙÔ ¤ÙÔ˜ 1834Ø fiÌˆ˜, ÙÔ ·ÊÈÂÚˆÙ‹-

ÚÈÔ ÁÚ¿ÌÌ·, ÙÔ ÔÔ›Ô ·Ó·Ê¤ÚÂÈ ÔÓÔÌ·ÛÙÈÎ¿ ÙÔ˘˜ ‰ˆÚËÙ¤˜

Î·Ù¿ ÙËÓ 21Ë ª·˝Ô˘ ÙÔ˘ 1811, Ì·˜ ‰›ÓÂÈ ÙË ‰˘Ó·ÙfiÙËÙ· Ó·

Û˘ÌÂÚ¿ÓÔ˘ÌÂ fiÙÈ ÙÔ ªÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ·ÓËÁ¤ÚıË ÚÔ ÙÔ˘ 1811,

˘ÚÔÏ‹ıËÎÂ Î·Ù¿ ÙÔ ÔÏÔÎ·‡ÙˆÌ· ÙÔ˘ 1824, Ô˘ ¤ÁÈÓÂ

ÁÂÓÈÎfiÙÂÚ· ÛÙËÓ ÂÚÈÔ¯‹ ·˘Ù‹ Î·È Â·ÓËÁ¤ÚıË ÂÎ ‚¿ıÚˆÓ

ÙÔ 1834. ™ÙËÓ ÂÚ›Ô‰Ô ÙË˜ TÔ˘ÚÎÔÎÚ·Ù›·˜, Ë ªÔÓ‹ ÚÔ-

Û¤ÊÂÚÂ ÌÂÁ¿ÏÂ˜ ˘ËÚÂÛ›Â˜ ÛÙË ‰È‰·ÛÎ·Ï›· ÙË˜ ÂÏÏËÓÈÎ‹˜

ÁÏÒÛÛ·˜ Î·È ÛÙËÓ ÂÓ›Û¯˘ÛË ÙÔ˘ ∂ıÓÈÎÔ·ÂÏÂ˘ıÂÚˆÙÈÎÔ‡
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·ÁÒÓ·. ÕÌÂÛ· Û˘Ó‰¤ÂÙ·È Ë ÈÛÙÔÚ›· ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜ ÌÂ ÙÔ ÂÚÈ-

‚fiÏÈ ÙË˜ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜, ·ÊÔ‡ ÔÏÏÔ› ¶·Ù¤ÚÂ˜ ÌÂÙÔ›ÎËÛ·Ó ·fi

ÙÔÓ ÕıˆÓ· ÛÙËÓ πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹, ·Ê‹ÓÔÓÙ·˜ ·ÓÂÍ›ÙËÏË ÙË

ÛÊÚ·Á›‰· ÙË˜ ·ÚÔ˘Û›·˜ ÙÔ˘˜ ÛÙËÓ ÈÛÙÔÚ›· ÙË˜ ªÔÓ‹˜. ∆Ô

1980 ÂÁÎ·Ù·‚›ˆÛÂ ÔÏÈÁÔÌÂÏ‹˜ Á˘Ó·ÈÎÂ›· A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ·, Ô˘

·Ó·Î·›ÓÈÛÂ ÙÔ˘˜ ‚·ÛÈÎÔ‡˜ ÏÂÈÙÔ˘ÚÁÈÎÔ‡˜ ¯ÒÚÔ˘˜, ÌÂ È‰È-

·›ÙÂÚË ‚·Ú‡ÙËÙ· ÛÙËÓ Â¤ÎÙ·ÛË ÙÔ˘ πÂÚÔ‡ ¡·Ô‡. 

∏ÁÔ˘Ì¤ÓË Â›Ó·È Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· ∞Óı‹ÌË ¢·ÚÌ¿ÚË Î·È Ë ªÔ-

Ó‹ ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 3 ªÔÓ·¯¤˜.
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π∂ƒ∞ ª√¡∏ A°π√À ™¶Àƒπ¢ø¡√™ ¶ƒ√ªÀƒπ√À
¶POMYPIO MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 370 06 ñ TËÏ. 24210 40021



The Monastery was built in 1834; but its dedication letter

mentioning the names of its benefactors written on May

21st, 1811, leads us to the conclusion that the Monastery

was built before 1811, burned down during a big fire in

1824, and was built again from scratch in 1834. During the

Ottoman occupation, the Monastery was of great service to

the teaching of the Greek language and assisting the

liberation movement. The history of the Monastery is

linked directly to Mount Athos since many of its fathers

moved to it from Athos, leaving the mark of their presence

indelible in the history of the Monastery. In 1980 a small

group of nuns moved there and renovated the basic

The Holy Monastery

of Saint Spyridon in
Promyrion



working areas, with special emphasis on the expansion of

the Church. Mother Superior is Gerontissa Anthimi Darmari

and the nunnery numbers 3 nuns.

THE HOLY MONASTERY OF SAINT SPYRIDON IN PROMYRION
PROMYRION, MAGNESIA

POSTAL CODE 370 06 ñ TEL.: (+30) 24210 40021
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πÂÚ¿ ªÔÓ‹

¶·Ó·Á›·˜         
§·ÌË‰fiÓÔ˜

¶ËÏ›Ô˘

™Â Ì›· Ê˘ÛÈÎ‹ ·ÁÎ·ÏÈ¿ ÙÔ˘ ·Ó·ÙÔÏÈÎÔ‡ ¶ËÏ›Ô˘, Î¿Ùˆ ·-

fi ÙÔ ¯ˆÚÈfi §·ÌÈÓÔ‡ Î·È ‰›Ï· Û¯Â‰fiÓ ÛÙË ı¿Ï·ÛÛ·,

Ì¤Û· ÛÂ ÔÏ‡ ˆÚ·›Ô Î·È ËÛ˘¯·ÛÙÈÎfi ÂÚÈ‚¿ÏÏÔÓ, ‚Ú›-

ÛÎÂÙ·È ÙÔ ÌÈÎÚfi Î·È Ù·ÂÈÓfi ÌÔÓ·ÛÙËÚ¿ÎÈ ÙË˜ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜

ÙË˜ §·ÌË‰fiÓ·˜.

∞fi Ù· ÏÈı·Ó¿ÁÏ˘Ê· ÙÔ˘ ÁÏ‡ÙË ª›ÏÈÔ˘ ∑Ë·ÓÈÒÙË Ô˘

‚Ú›ÛÎÔÓÙ·È ÛÙ· ̆ ¤Úı˘Ú· ÙË˜ ‰˘ÙÈÎ‹˜ Î·È ÓfiÙÈ·˜ ÂÈÛfi‰Ô˘

ÙÔ˘ K·ıÔÏÈÎÔ‡, Ì·ı·›ÓÔ˘ÌÂ fiÙÈ Ô Ó·fi˜ ÎÙ›ÛÙËÎÂ ÛÙ· 1796

·fi ÙÔÓ Ï·˚Îfi ·Ú¯ÈÙ¤ÎÙÔÓ· ¢‹ÌÔ ∑Ë·ÓÈÒÙË ÌÂ ¤ÍÔ‰·

ÙÔ˘ ÚÒÙÔ˘ ·ÚÌ·ÙˆÏÔ‡ ÙÔ˘ ¶ËÏ›Ô˘ ™Ù¤ÚÁÈÔ˘ ª·Û‰¤-

ÎË, HÁÔ˘ÌÂÓÂ‡ÔÓÙÔ˜ πÁÓ·Ù›Ô˘ IÂÚÔÌÔÓ¿¯Ô˘ Î·È ¢·ÓÈ‹Ï

IÂÚÔÌÔÓ¿¯Ô˘.

™Â Ì›· ÎÚ‹ÓË, fiÌˆ˜, ÙË˜ ·˘Ï‹˜ ˘¿Ú¯ÂÈ ÂÈÁÚ·Ê‹ ÌÂ Ë-

ÌÂÚÔÌËÓ›· 1780, Ô˘ ÛËÌ·›ÓÂÈ fiÙÈ Ì¿ÏÏÔÓ ÚÔ¸‹Ú¯·Ó

¿ÏÏ· ÎÙ›ÛÌ·Ù· ·Ï·ÈfiÙÂÚ·.

∞fi ÙÔ ·Ï·Èfi ÌÔÓ·ÛÙ‹ÚÈ ÛÒ˙ÂÙ·È ÙÔ K·ıÔÏÈÎfi, Ô˘ Â›-

Ó·È ·ÊÈÂÚˆÌ¤ÓÔ ÛÙËÓ ∫Ô›ÌËÛË ÙË˜ £ÂÔÙfiÎÔ˘. ¢ÂÍÈ¿ ÙÔ˘

K·ıÔÏÈÎÔ‡ ˘¿Ú¯ÂÈ ·ÚÂÎÎÏ‹ÛÈÔ ·ÊÈÂÚˆÌ¤ÓÔ ÛÙÔ‡˜

ı·˘Ì·ÙÔ˘ÚÁÔ‡˜ ∞Á›Ô˘˜ ∞Ó·ÚÁ‡ÚÔ˘˜ ∫ÔÛÌ¿ Î·È ¢·ÌÈ·-
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Ófi. ∂›ÛË˜, ÛÒ˙ÔÓÙ·È Ë ·Ó·Î·ÈÓÈÛÌ¤ÓË ‰˘ÙÈÎ‹ Ù¤Ú˘Á·

ÙË˜ ÌÔÓ‹˜ Î·È Ë ·ÚÈÛÙÂÚ‹ Ù¤Ú˘Á·, ÏËÁˆÌ¤ÓË, fiÌˆ˜, ·-

fi ÙÈ˜ ÚˆÁÌ¤˜ ÛÙËÓ ÙÔÈ¯ÔÔÈ˝· ÙË˜, ÂÚÈÌ¤ÓÔÓÙ·˜ Î·È ·˘-

Ù‹ ÙËÓ ·ÔÎ·Ù¿ÛÙ·Û‹ ÙË˜. 

™‹ÌÂÚ·, ÌÂ ÙË ¯¿ÚË ÙÔ˘ £ÂÔ‡, ÙË ‚Ô‹ıÂÈ· ÙË˜ ¶·Ó·Á›·˜

Î·È ÙÔ ·Ó‡ÛÙ·ÎÙÔ ÂÓ‰È·Ê¤ÚÔÓ ÙÔ˘ ™Â‚. ªËÙÚÔÔÏ›ÙÔ˘

Ì·˜ Î. πÁÓ·Ù›Ô˘, ÂÁÎ·Ù·ÛÙ¿ıËÎÂ Ó¤· A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ·. ∏ÁÔ˘-

Ì¤ÓË Â›Ó·È Ë °ÂÚfiÓÙÈÛÛ· £ÂÔÁÓˆÛ›· ∆ÛÈÔÌ¿ÓÔÁÏÔ˘ Î·È

Ë A‰ÂÏÊfiÙËÙ· ·ÚÈıÌÂ› 4 ªÔÓ·¯¤˜.

I∂ƒ∞ M√¡∏ ¶ANA°IA™ §AM¶H¢øNO™
§AM¶INOY MA°NH™IA™

T.K. 370 12 ñ TËÏ. 6939 859079
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The Holy Monastery

of Panagia 
Lampidonos

on Pelion

In a natural embrace of East Pelion, below Lampinou

village and almost next to the sea in a very nice and

quieter environment, there is the small and humble

monastery of Panagia Lampidonos.

From the stone reliefs by sculptor Miliou Zipanioti located

to the lintel of the western and southern entrances of the

ledger, we learn that the church was built in 1796 by

popular architect dimo Zipanioti at the expense of the first

rebel of Pelion Stergios Basdekis, Abbot being Ignatius

Hyieromonk and Daniel Hyieromonk.
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However, on a fountain in the courtyard there is an

inscription with the year 1780, meaning that probably

other older buildings existed.

From the old monastery survives the Katholikon,

dedicated to the Assumption of the Virgin Mary. On the

right of the Katholikon there is a chapel dedicated to the

thaumaturgic Saints Anargyroi Kosmas and Damianos.
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Also, surviving are the renovated west wing of the

monastery and the left wing, albeit hurt from the cracks

in its brickwork, waiting also for its restoration.

Today, with the grace of God, the help of Virgin Mary and

the alert interest of His Eminence our Metropolitan Mr.

Ignatius, a new sisterhood moved in. Abbess is Gerontissa

Theognosia Tsiompanoglou and the sisterhood numbers

4 nuns.

THE HOLY MONASTERY 
OF PANAGIA LAMPIDONOS ON PELION

LAMPINOU, MAGNESIA
POSTAL CODE 370 12 ñ TËÏ. 6939 859079
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